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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To,

The Members,

Gujarat Power Corporation Ltd. (GPCL).
Gandhinagar.

Your Directors are pleased to present the 28th Annual Report and Audited Statement of Accounts of the Company
forthe yearended on 31/03/2018.

Being designated as the Nodal Agency of the Government of Gujarat for development of Solar Park as well as for
Tidal & Nuclear Energy Projects, GPCL has been playing the role of developer and catalyst in the energy sector in
Guijarat State.

The review below relates to the project planning and implementation.
1. FINANCIALRESULTS:
(Rs.InCrores)

Sr.No. | Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
1. Total Revenue 116.10 279.28
2. Total Expenditure 48.85 233.10
3. Profit before tax 67.25 46.18
4. Tax including deferred tax (17.57) (16.80)
5. Profit after tax 49.68 29.38
6. Other comprehensive income (1.19) 17.39
7. Total comprehensive income for the period 48.49 46.77
2. DIVIDEND

During the year under review, the Company has earned the Net Profit after tax of Rs. 49.68 Crores. Your
Directors have decided to retain the profits for future fund requirements in the projects of the Company.
Hence no dividend is recommended for the reporting year.

3. TRANSFER TO RESERVES
The Company proposes to retain the profit earned during the year as Retained Earnings.
4. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND PROTECTION FUND (IEPF):

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to the Company as there are no
unclaimed / unpaid dividends which are to be transferred to IEPF.

5. DEPOSITS

During the year ended March 31, 2018, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within
the meaning of “Deposits” as defined under The Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. As
such, Rule 8 (5)(v)&(vi) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 read with Rule 3 (ii) of The Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, and section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013, are not applicable to
the Company.

6. STATUS OF PROJECTS UNDERTAKEN:
A) POWER PROJECTS
1) 500MW Bhavnagar Lignite Based Power Project:

The site activity is under progress. The 1st unit, 250 MW of the Power Project has been synchronized for
CODon 16.05.2016. The 2nd 250MW Unite has been commissioned on 27.03.2017.
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2) GPCLOWN POWERPROJECT (WIND/SOLAR):
A) 6 MW Wind Mill Power Project at Shikarpur:

GPCL has setup a6 MW Wind Mill Project at villages Manaba & Pethapar, Taluka Rapar, District Kutch.
The project is operational since last Eight years. In current year (2017-18), the project has generated
10.11 MUs of electricity and earned revenue of Rs. 3.59 Crores.

B) 10.5 MW Wind Mill Power Project at Jamanwada.

GPCL has set up a 6.3 MW Wind Mill Project at Jamanwada in District Kutch during the FY 2011-12
and 4.2 MW wind project in F.Y. 2012-13. The Project is fully operational. In current year, the Project
has generated 17.18 MUs of electricity and earned revenue of Rs. 6.53 Crores.

C) 4.2 MW Wind Mill Power Project at Charanka under Hybridization concept:

GPCL has set up a 4.2 MW Wind Mill Project at Charanka to experiment hybridization concept at
Charanka Solar Park. The Project is commissioned. In current year (2017-18), the Project has
generated 5.06 MUs of electricity and earned revenue of Rs. 1.80 Crores.

D) 5 MW Solar Project at Charanka:

GPCLhas setup a5 MW Solar Power Project at Charanka. The project s fully operational since last Six
years. In current year (2017-18), the Project has generated 5.95 MUs of electricity and earned revenue
of Rs.08.81 Crores.

3) Gujarat Solar Park.

Guijarat Solar Park is located in Charanka village, in Santalpur, Taluka of Patan District. The integrated
“Solar Park” has state of art infrastructure with provision to harness rain water besides power
evacuation at the door steps. Installed capacity of 600 MW Solar Project has been commissioned by 31
developers. Currently GIPCL, GACL & GSFC are setting up 75 MW, 30 MW and 10 MW solar projects
respectively in this solar park. One plot was given on lease during the year under review vis-a-vis seven
plots given on lease during previous year.

4) 700 MW GAS BASED POWER PROJECT AT PIPAVAV

To develop the project one SPV i. e. GSPC Pipavav Power Company Limited has been incorporated.
The contract for BTG has been awarded to BHEL. Two units have been commissioned till date.

5) 3x840 MW PIPAVAV POWER PROJECT-JV BETWEEN TPL&GPCL Viz. TPGL (Torrent Pipavav
Generation Limited)

The Project has not yet been commenced.
6) 10MW Solar Power Project under JNNSM Phase Il Scheme.

GPCL has commissioned another 10 MW Solar Power Project under JNNSM phase Il Batch | scheme
with an EPC cost of Rs. 62 Crs. Project Commissioning Certificate has been issued by GEDA
considering the date of commissioning as 20.03.2016. The project has generated 16.62 MU and
earned revenue of 7.89 crore in the current year.

7) GPCL's Own 1-MW Solar Rooftop Project

GPCL has signed "Power Purchase Agreement (PPA)" with Torrent Power Ltd. for its own 1-MW Solar
Rooftop Project. This project has been successfully implemented in Ahmedabad and Gandhinagar on
roofs of seven Government buildings. GPCL has successfully commissioned 983.99 kW out of 1000
KW (i.e. 1-MW) in very short span of time. In current year, the project has earned revenue of Rs. 1.15
Crores.

8) 700 + MW Raghanesda UltraMega Solar Park

Government of Gujarat and Government of India has given "In Principle" approval to set up 700+ Ultra
Mega Solar Power Project(UMSPP) on waste land having area of about 1407 hectors at Village
Radhanesada, Taluka- Vav, District- Banaskantha, which is located about 271 km from Ahmedabad in
North West direction. GPCL has been declared as an implementing agency by Gol (Government of
India) and GoG (Government of Gujarat). Detail Project report is prepared, Advance possession of
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land is received, contour survey has been completed, connectivity application for transmission is
received, Application for water allocation is made, EPC contract for water pipeline is made. Bank
Guarantee of Rs. 35 Crore is deposited to PGCIL. Bidding process for solar projects would be initiated
atthe earliest.

9) 500 MW Harshad Solar Park

Government of Gujarat and Government of India has given "In Principle" approval to set up 500 MW
Solar Power Park on waste land having area of about 696 hectares at Village- Harshad, District-
Banaskantha. The Detailed Project Reportis prepared and major site related studies are completed.

10) 6 X1000 MW NUCLEAR BASED POWER PROJECT AT BHAVNAGAR

For the purpose of establishment of 6000MW Nuclear based Power Project at Bhavnagar, GPCL has
been appointed as a nodal agency and it will assist NPCIL in carrying out various surveys and studies
for the project. NPCIL officials have been requested to carry out various works.

11) Tidal based Power Project.

GPCL being appointed as nodal agency for implementing the first Tidal Power Project entered into an
MoU with Atlantis Resources Corporation on behalf of the State Government and identified following
two sites as technically feasible for the project:

(a) Gulf of Kutch near Mandvi (62.8 Sq.km) and
(b) Gulf of Khambhat near Hajira (37.3 sq.km)

Various studies have been carried out and cost of such studies for 50MW Tidal Project from the year
2009 to 2014 excluding the study for impact on sea mammals and the tariff estimated by Atlantis
Resources Corporationis to the tune of Rs. 4.01 per unit.

(B) MINING PROJECTS:
1.) Bhavnagar Lignite Mining Projects.

GPCL has identified three lignite blocks/ mining leases in Bhavnagar District for mining of lignite:
(i) Ghogha Surka Mining Project (1355 hectares)
(i) Khadsaliya-I Mining Project (712 hectares) and
(iil) Khadsaliya-Il Mining Project (914 hectares)
(i) Ghogha Surka Mining Project.

Government of Gujarat has sanctioned mining lease over an area of 1355 hectares for the project. The
Mining Plan for producing 2.25 MMT/year of lignite has been approved by the Ministry of Coal, Govt. of
India. About 1069 hectares of private land has been acquired for this project through consent award. All
the necessary permissions, approvals/ agreements have been obtained / executed including Mine
Plan from MoC, Env clearance from MoEF, NoC from GPCB, Consent to operate, Mine opening
permission.

Consortium of PC Patel, Mahalaxmi & Simplex was appointed as MDO on 29.09.2017 as per the
directives of government. As required under the Coal Mines Regulation, 2017, contractual statutory
manpower to supervise, control the mining activities has been appointed and it will be strengthened in
due course of time. Environmental Appraisal Committee, Ministry of Environment and Forest, New
Delhi, relaxed the condition for transportation of lignite from Ghogha Surka Mine to Padva Power Plant
by road instead of close belt conveyor and has permitted transportation of lignite by dumpers upto
June, 2019. In order to supply lignite to the Power Plant necessary formalities with CGM completed and
about 2864 Tones of lignite is transported to BECL. DGMS, Ministry of Labour, Ahmedabad has given
its approval/ consent for opening of Ghogha Surka Mine on 25.04.2018 and it has been placed in
Approved Category in the Shram Suvidha Portal. As per the approved mine plan the IMC is excavated
and about 2 Million meter cube of OB excavated by forming 5 benches of 5 meter.

About 15 petitions were filed by the ex-khatedars to bring stay in mining activity in the area in the
Hon'ble High Court of Gujarat and Hon'ble Supreme Court. GPCL and MDO together represented the
case before the respective courts. In Hon'ble. Supreme Court, GPCL won the case and no stay for the
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mining activity was granted. The case in the Hon'ble High Court of Gujarat is going on and no interim
stay has been granted to the ex-khatedars.

(ii) Khadsaliya-l Mining Project.

GoGujarat has sanctioned mining lease over an area of 711.4297 hectares for the project. The Mining
Plan for producing 1.00 MMT/year of lignite has been approved by the MoCoal, Gol. About 273.1425
hectares of private land has been acquired and process is going on for acquiring the remaining balance
land admeasuring to 276 hectares. The SIA has been carried out. The land acquired by GPCL will
suffice the targeted production of 1 MMT per Year for the first five years. All the necessary permission
Approvals/ Agreements have been obtained / executed, as are necessary for commissioning Mining
activities. The requirement of lignite for 500MW would be 4MMT/year out of which 1MMT per Year, the
lignite is to be supplied from Khadsaliya-I Mines. The appointment of MDO is under process.

(iii) Khadsaliya-ll Mining Project.

MoC, Gol has allocated the Khadsaliya-Il lignite block to GPCL through Government Dispensation
Route in pursuance to the provision contained in Section 3 (3) (a) (iii) of the Coal Mines Nationalization
Act, 1973. The Mining Plan of rated capacity of 0.75 MMT/year has been approved by the MoC,
Government of India. About 35.9941 hectares of private land has been acquired for this project. Draft
notification under section -11 was submitted to Collector, Bhavnagar on 15.03.2015 for acquiring
balance 742 hectares land.

2.) Baitarni West Coal Block

The matter pertaining to de-allocation of coal block is sub-judice in the Hon'ble High Court of Odisha.
Two more nominees of GPCL viz; Shri Pradip Dahake, MD - GSEC and Shri K. M. Bhuva, Director -
Techinical, GUVNL have been appointed on BWCCL Board. BWCCL has received compensation
towards cost of Geological Report and cost of Consent from Ministry of Coal, GOI. CEO, BWCCL
assured that the GPCL's 1/3rd share amounting to approx. Rs. 12 crores will be returned to GPCL
shortly and the matter pending before the Hon'ble. High Court of Cuttak, Odisha will be expedited by
themto release the Bank Guarantee of Rs. 75 Crores.

3.) OVERSEAS ACQUISITION OF COAL MINES

EPD has allocated Rs.10.00 crores for acquiring coal mines and gas reserves overseas. An
appropriate Committee of the officials of the departments of GoG and Government Companies/ bodies
has been constituted. The final report on work of desk top study for manufacturing of poly-silicon has
been entrusted to GERMI due to non viability of project the study stopped.

7. SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATE/JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES

The Company has no Subsidiaries as on 31.03.2018. However, 01.04.2018, Bhavnagar Energy Company
Ltd. (BECL) was made subsidiary of the Company u/s - 2(87)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
subsequently w.e.f. 27.08.2018, BECL has been merged into Gujarat State Electricity Corporation Ltd.
(GSEC) under Gujarat Electricity Industry (Reorganization and Regulation) Act, 2003. The Company has
one Associate Company viz; Baitarni West Coal Company Limited (BWCCL) and three other jointly
controlled entities with investment of less than 10%. The financial statement pertaining to the associates/
joint ventures of the Company as required under first proviso to subsection — 3 of section 129 of the
Companies Act, 2013 in the prescribed form AOC — 1 contained in Rule 5 of The Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 is attached to this Report as — “Annexure — 1”. The financial statements of BWCCL are not
consolidated with the Company as the coal block allotted to BWCCL is de-allocated by the Ministry of Coal,
Gol and the matteris sub-judice in the Hon'ble High Court of Orissa.

8. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)
a.) Managing Director

During the FY 2017-18, there was no change in Managing Director. However Shri Sujit Gulati, IAS,
resigned from the post of Chairman & Managing Director (CMD) of the Company w.e.f. 26.07.2018
pursuant to his transfer under the directives of GoG and Shri Raj Gopal, IAS got appointed as the CMD
of the Company w.e.f. 26.07.2018 vice Shri Sujit Gulati, IAS.
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b.) Independent Directors:

In terms of the definition of 'Independence' of Directors as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013 Shri Prakash S. Shah, IAS (Retd.) and Dr. Bharatkumar A. Modi, are the
Non-executive Independent Directors on the Board of the Company. The Independent Directors have
given declarations confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed both under the
CompaniesAct, 2013.

c.) Woman Director:

In terms of the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 your Company has appointed
Smt. Shobhana B. Desai as Director on the Board of the Company.

d.) Key Managerial Personnel:

During the FY 2017-18, Ms. Krupa Joshi, is the Company Secretary of the Company and also a KMP
u/s 203 of the Companies Act, 2013. Shri Mehul J. Danayak is the Chief Financial Officer of the
Company and also a KMP u/s 203 of the Companies Act, 2013.

9. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

During the financial year under review, Six Board Meetings were held on 29.06.2017, 14.07.2017,
03.11.2017, 28.12.2017, 20.02.2018 and 23.03.2018. Two Audit Committee meetings were held on
27.06.2017 and 22.12.2017. The intervening gap between any two Meetings was within the period
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. Additionally, other committee meetings as well as separate
meeting exclusively of the Independent Directors were also held during the year.

10. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Currently, the Company has three statutory committees viz; “Audit Committee”, “Nomination and
Remuneration Committee” and “Corporate Social Responsibility Committee” in compliance with the
requirements of the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules thereunder and two non
statutory committees viz; “Share Offer & Allotment Committee” and “Personnel Committee” to look after
the matters pertaining to allotment of Equity Shares from time to time and matters pertaining to Personnel
of the Company.

a.)AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The majorities of the members of the Audit committee including Chairman are Independent Directors
and possess sound financial and accounting knowledge. Members are regularly present at the
meetings. The following were the members of the Audit Committee during FY 2017 —18:

[) ShriPrakash S. Shah, IAS (Retd.) - Chairman —Independent Director
ii) Dr.Bharatkumar Modi -Member —Independent Director
iii) ShriR. G. Desai -Member —Director

b.) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

As per the provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meetings of
Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the Company has constituted a Committee in the name of
“Nomination and Remuneration Committee”. The Committee formulates the criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes and recommends to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of
the key managerial personnel and other employees. The following are the members of the Committee:

[.)Shril. P. Gautam, IAS (Retd.) — Chairman of Committee
ii.) Shri Prakash S. Shah, IAS (Retd.) —Member of Committee
iii.) Dr. BharatkumarA. Modi —Member of Committee
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c.) CSRCOMMITTEE:

The Company has constituted the CSR Committee in compliance with the provisions of Section 135 of
the Companies Act, 2013. The present constitution of CSR Committee is as follows:

i.)Shril. P. Gautam, IAS (Retd.) — Chairman of Committee
ii.)Shri Prakash S Shah, IAS (Retd.) —Member of Committee
iii.)ShriP. H. Rana —Member of Committee
iv)Shri R. G. Desai —Member of Committee

During the year under review, one meeting of the CSR committee was held on 31.01.2018 The
Company was required to spend Rs. 51,71,297/- towards the CSR activities, however till 31.03.2018,
no amount could be spent due to non identification of the areas and activities despite of efforts made in
this regard and as such, it was decided to carry forward the said unspent amount to next year. Further,
Rs. 15 Lacs were contributed to “Sujalam Sufalam Jal Abhiyan”, Botad in the month of May, 2018 out of
the carried forward expenditure.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS CORPORATE
SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

GPCL has not only focused on the industrial development, instead through its projects, it has made efforts
to bring social development as well. The statutory disclosures with respect to the CSR Committee and an
Annual Reporton CSR Activities forms part of this Reportas - “Annexure-2”.

VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company has implemented a Vigil mechanism pursuant to which Whistle Blowers can raise concerns
against unacceptable work behaviour, management/ business practices, physiologically adverse work
conditions, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Codes of conduct or violation of legal or regulatory
requirements, incorrect or misrepresentation of any financial statements and reports and such other
activities of reasonably negative nature which may be seen to tarnish the image of the Company, employee
morale and safety at the workplace etc. Whistle Blower has direct access to the Chairman of Audit
Committee in exceptional cases to report genuine concerns or grievances.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

The investments made by the Company during the period under review are contained in Note 3 and 4 and
loans given are mentioned at Note — 5 to the Financial Statement for FY 2017-18.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS ORARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES:

All transactions entered by the Company during the financial year with related parties were in the ordinary
course of business and on an arm's length basis and that the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies,
Act, 2013 are not attracted. Further there are no material related party transactions during the year under
review with the promoters, Directors or Key Managerial Personnel which may have a potential conflict with
the interest of the Company. Your Directors draw attention to Note 27 of the financial statement for FY
2016-17 containing related party disclosures. Moreover, in case of holding company/ associated company
is a state controlled entity; there is no need to make such disclosure.

EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to section134 (3) (a) section 92 (3) of the Companies Act 2013, read with Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 the extracts of the Annual Return as at 31st
March, 2018, in the prescribed form MGT - 9 forms part of this report as “Annexure - 3”.

AUDITORS & AUDIT OBSERVATIONS:
a.) STATUTORY AUDITORS:

As per the provisions of section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made there under, the
office of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, New Delhi had appointed M/s. Suresh R. Shah &
Associates, Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the financial
year 2017-2018 who shall hold the office as such till the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting.
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b.) COSTAUDITORS:

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, your Company is required to maintain cost accounting
records. As per Companies (cost records and audit) Rules, 2014, M/s. P.H. Desai & Co., Cost Accountants,
Ahmedabad were appointed as Cost Auditors of the Company for FY 2017-2018 for undertaking the cost
audit of the Company.

c.)INTERNALAUDITORS:

In accordance with the provisions of section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rules made there
under, the Board appointed M/s. Wadhwan Pandya & Co., Ahmedabad, Chartered Accountants, as
Internal Auditors of the Company for the FY 2017-18 to carry out the work of Internal Audit. The
observations and recommendations of the Internal Auditors are reported to the Audit Committee for
appropriate action on the same.

d.) SECRETARIAL AUDITORS:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 read with Rules made there under, the Company appointed M/s.
K. K. Patel & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, Gandhinagar as the Secretarial Auditor for the
Financial Year 2017-18. The Report on Secretarial Audit carried out is annexed herewith as “Annexure —
4.,

e.) Explanations or comments by the Board on every qualification/ reservation/ adverse remark or
disclaimer made by the Statutory Auditor in his Audit Report and by the Secretarial Auditor in his
Secretarial Audit Report

The Statutory Auditors have not given any qualification, reservation or made any adverse remarks or
disclaimer in their Audit Report. The Secretarial Auditors have not made any adverse comments or given
any adverse remarks in their Audit Report. Their observations are contained in the report and are self
explanatory

17. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY:

There are no material changes and commitments, affecting adversely the financial position of the
Company which has occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company i.e. 31st March, 2018
and the date of the Directors' Report other than routine business dealings. There has been no change in the
nature of business of the Company. No significant or material Orders have been passed by the regulators
or Courts or Tribunals impacting the going concern status of the Company and/ or the Company's
operationsin future.

18. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The Company has not employed any individual whose remuneration exceeds the limits prescribed under
the provisions of 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) of The Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

19. EQUITY SHARES:
a.)BUY BACK OF SECURITIES-
The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.
b.) SWEAT EQUITY-
The Company has notissued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.
c.) BONUS SHARES-
No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.
d.) EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN-
The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.

20. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO

(a) Conservation of Energy: During the period under review, there is no consumption of energy requiring
disclosure.
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(b) Technology Absorption: During the period under review your Company has not imported any
technology.

(C) Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo: Nil
RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Company's property and assets have been adequately insured. However, it is yet to form and

implement a Risk Management Policy covering the elements of risk which may threaten the existence of
the Company.

INTERNALAUDIT & CONTROL SYSTEMS:

The Company has put in place proper internal control systems and processes commensurate with its size
and scale of operations, ensuring adherence to policies and system facilitating mitigation of the operations
risks perceived for each area under audit. Please refer Annexure — B to the Independent Auditors' Report of
even date on the Standalone IND AS Financial Statements of the Company.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby submits
its responsibility Statement that:—

in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material departures;

the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and
(NotApplicable since the company is not a listed Company)

the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Your Directors take this opportunity to express their gratitude to all employees for the continuous
assistance, dedication and loyalty towards the Company. The Directors also place on record their sincere

appreciation for co- operation and continued support extended by various departments of Government of

Gujarat specifically Energy and Petrochemical Dept., the Clients, Bankers and other Regulatory
authorities during the year.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

Place: Gandhinagar

Date:

19.10.2018 (Raj Gopal, IAS)
Chairman and Managing Director
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“Annexure — 1”7

Form AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures
Part “A”: Subsidiaries — N.A. (The Company does not have any subsidiary)

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Venture
Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies:

Name of associates Baitarni West Coal Company Limited
(“BWCCL”)
1 Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2018
2| Shares of Associate held by the company on the year end
No. 100000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1000/- each
Amount of Investment in Associates/ Joint Venture Rs. 10,00,00,000/-
Extent of Holding% 33.33%
3| Description of how there is significant influence It is a Joint Venture Company of Gujarat

Government (represented by Gujarat Power
Corporation Limited), Orissa Government
and Kerala Government wherein each of the
Governments have the stake of 33.33%.

4| Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated | The coal block allotted to BWCCL is de
-allocated by the Ministry of Coal, Gol and
the matter is sub-judice in the Hon’ble High
Court of Orissa, hence the financial
statements are not consolidated with the

Company.
5] Net worth attributable to shareholding as per *Total Net worth of BWCCL: Rs. 298237536/-
latest audited Balance Sheet* *Attributable to GPCL (33.33%): Rs. 99402571/-
6| 6. Profit/Loss for the year *Net Loss of Rs. (531428.00/-)}
*Attributable to GPCL Rs. (177125/-)
i.| Considered in Consolidation Nil
il Not Considered in Consolidation *Rs. (177125/-) as N.A.

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations.

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year.

* The latest available Balance Sheet of BWCCL is that as on 31.03.2017 and therefore the
figures entered are that of FY 2016-017.

Note: This Form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be certified.

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-
Managing Director  Director
DIN: 02252358 DIN: 02626247
Sd/- Sd/-
Date: 19.10.2018 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place: Gandhinagar
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“ANNEXURE - 2”

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)ACTIVITIES

1. The brief outline of the company's CSR Policy, including overview of projects or programs
proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR Policy and projects or
programs:

The Company understands that being part of this society it is its moral responsibility to aid and serve the
society to the maximum possible extent. The Objective of this CSR Policy through its CSR initiatives is to
focus on holistic development of host communities and create social, environmental and economic value
to the society

The Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the Company is available on the website of the Company
viz. www.gpcl.gujarat.gov.in

2. Composition of the CSR Committee:

Shril. P. Gautam, IAS (Retd.) - Chairman
ShriPrakash S. Shah, IAS, (Retd.) -Member
ShriP.H. Rana - Member
ShriR. G. Desai -Member

3. Average Net Profit of the Company for last three Financial Years:
Average Net Profit (2014 —-2015t02016—17): Rs. 25,85,64,871/-

4, Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two percent of the amount as initem 3 above.):
Rs.51,71,297/-towards CSR.

5. Details of CSR spent during the financial year:

(a) Total amount spent for the financial year: Nil
(b)Amountunspent, ifany: Rs. 51,71,297/-
(c) Mannerin which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:
Sr. | CSR project or activity Sector in Projects or Amount Amount spent Cumulative Amount
No identified. which the programs outlay on the projects expenditure spent:
Project is (1) Local area (budget) or programs upto the Direct or
covered. or other project or Sub-heads: reporting through
(2) Specify the | programs (1) Direct period. *implementi
State and wise expenditure on ng agency
district where projects or
projects or programs.
programs was (2) Overheads:
undertaken.

Nil
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In case the Company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit of the last three
financial years or any part thereof, the Company shall provide the reasons for not spending the
amountin its Board report:

During the year under review, the Company was required to spend Rs. 51,71,297/- towards the CSR
activities, however till 31.03.2018, no amount could be spent due to non identification of the areas and
activities despite of efforts made in this regard and as such, it was decided to carry forward the said
unspent amount to next year. Further, Rs. 15 Lacs were contributed to “Sujalam Sufalam Jal Abhiyan”,
Botad in the month of May, 2018 i.e. during FY 2018-19, out of the carried forward expenditure.

The aforesaid note containing the reasons for not spending the amount has also been given atitem no. 10
(c)inthe Board Report for FY 2017-18.

The CSR Committee of the Company hereby confirms that the implementation and monitoring of
CSR Policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the Company.

The CSR Committee confirms that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance with
CSR objectives and Policy of the Company.

Sd/-
Chairman — (CSR Committee)

Sd/-
Director
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“ANNEXURE - 3” FORM NO. MGT.9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2018

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

.  REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

) CIN: U40100GJ1990SGC013961
i) Registration Date: 28th June, 1990
iii) Name ofthe Company: Gujarat Power Corporation Limited

iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company: Company having share capital / State Government
Company.

v) Address of the Registered office and contact details: Block Nos. 6 & 8, 6th Floor, Udhyog Bhavan, Sector
11, Gandhinagar—382010.

Phone No.: 079-2321255-60 Fax. 079-23221254
Email: cosecgpcl@yahoo.co.in— Website: www.gpcl.gujarat.gov.in
vi) Whether listed company: ¥es/No
vii) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any- NA
Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
Allthe business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated:

SI. Name and NIC Code of % to total
No. Description of the turnover of the
main products/ Product/ company
services service
Generation of solar energy 40106
Generation of electricity from other non-conventional sources 40108 More than 10%
1. Site preparation other than in connection with mining 45102
(Development of Solar Park)

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

S. Name and address of CIN/GLN Holding/ % of Applicable
No the subsidiary/a | shares Section
Company ssociate held
1 Baitarni West Coal | U401020R2008SG Associate 33.33% 2(6)
Company Limited, 3" C009955 Company

Floor, Setu Bhavan,
(Orissa Bridge &
Construction Corporation
Building), Plot No. 3 (D),
Nayapally, BBSR -751012
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning No. of Shares held at the end %
Shareholders of the year of the year change
during
the year
— [-I -
- [ o o ) [v] ©
o 2 s ] © o © S
5 2 5 555 2 5 =g
o o °\° [m) o g ﬁ

A. Promoters
(1.) Indian
a.) Individual/ | - 85.5 85.5 0.00| - 85.5 85.5 0.00 -
HUF
b.) Central - - - - - - - - -
Govt.
c.) State - 40861132 40861132 | 9549 - 42111132 42111132 | 95.62| (+)0.13%
Govt.(s)
d.) Bodies 1930013 1930013 | 04.51 1930013 1930013 | 04.38| (-)0.13%
Corporate
e.) Banks/ FI - - - - - - - - -
f.) Any Other
Sub- 42791230.5 | 42791230.5 100 44041230.5 | 44041230.5 100
Total(A)(1):

(2) Foreign - - - -l - - - - -
Sub-total
(A) (2):-
Total - | 42791230.5| 42791230.5 100 44041230.5| 44041230.5 100
shareholding
of Promoter
(A)=

(A)(1)+HA)(2)
B. Public - - - -l - - - - -
Shareholding
Total Public - - - -l - - - - -
Shareholding
(B) = (B)(1) +
(B)(2)

C. Shares held | - - - -l - - - - -
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total 42791230.5| 42791230.5 100 44041230.5| 44041230.5 100
(A+B+C)
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Sr.|Shareholder's | Shareholding at the beginning of | Share holding at the end of the year
Name the year
No. of % of | %of Shares No. of % of | %of Shares %
Shares total Pledged/ Shares total Pledged/ | change
Shares |encumbered Shares |encumbered| in share
of the to total of the to total holding
com- shares company| shares during
pany the year
1 |Governor of 40861132 95.49| -———-—--—-- 42111132 95.62| - (+)0.13
Guijarat
2 |Gujarat 1930013 451 - 1930013 438 - (-)0.13
UrjaVikas
Nigam Ltd.
3 |*Other 85.5 0.00| - 85.5 0.00|  --——----- --
Total 42791230.5 100 44041230.5 100| -

* Other includes Nominees of Government of Gujarat as well as Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam Ltd.

(iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change): **

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the shares shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 40861132 95.49 40861132 95.49
Governor of Gujarat
(a.)750000 Equity Shares of Rs.100 750000 41611132
each allotted to Governor of Gujarat on
rights basis On 09.05.2017
(a.)500000 Equity Shares of Rs.100 500000 42111132
each allotted to Governor of Gujarat on
rights basis On 04.01.2018
At the End of the year 42111132 95.62

** There is no Change in Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam Ltd. and Others which fall in the category of

Promoters.
(iv.) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs
and ADRs):
Sl. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of the
the company company
At the beginning of the year NA NA NA NA
Dt. wise Increase/ Decrease in Share NA NA NA NA
holding during year specifying the reasons
for increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the End of the year (or on the date of | NA NA NA NA
separation, if separated during the year)
TOTAL
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Sl. Name of Director/ Key Managerial Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. Personnel beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares shares shares
At the beginning of the year NA NA NA NA
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share | NA NA NA NA
holding during the year
At the End of the year NA NA NA NA

Note: None of the Directors/ KMP holds any shares in the Company.

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

(Rs. In Lacs)
Secured Unsecured| Deposits Total
Loans Loans Indebtedness
excluding
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the FY
year 1878.94 Nil Nil 1878.94
i)  Principal Amount - 6188.79 - 6188.79
i) Interest due but not paid - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due (1st April)
Total (i+ii+iii) 1878.94 6188.79 Nil 8067.73
Change in Indebtedness during the FY
«  Addition - Nil Nil Nil
. Reduction 1878.94 1878.94
Net Change 1878.94 Nil Nil 1878.94
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i)  Principal Amount Nil - Nil Nil
i) Interest due but not paid - 6188.79 Nil 1878.94
iii) Interest accrued but not due (1st April) - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) Nil 6188.79 Nil 6188.79
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A.  REMUNERATION TO MANAGING DIRECTOR, WHOLE-HME-DIRECTORSANDB/OR-MANAGER:

Sl. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD Total
no. Amount

Shri Sujit Gulati, IAS

1. Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax
Act, 1961
Stock Opton e e
SweatEqQuity e e
Commission
- as % of profit e ————
- others, specify.
5. Others, please specify* 5400 5400
Total (A) 5400 5400
Ceiling as per the Act Not Applicable
* Shri Sujit Gulati, IAS has not been paid any remuneration for holding the charge of MD, GPCL as per
GoG directive/order. A token amount of Rs.1000/- (10%TDS) per meeting was paid as incidental
expenses for attending the Board meetings and Personnel Committee Meeting.

BN

B. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS.***

Category Particulars of remuneration
Sitting fees | Comm- | Other Total
for Board & | ission | (Incidental Charges for
Committee attending Board/
meetings Committee Meetings)
Independent Directors
Shri Prakash S Shah, IAS (Retd.) 21600 - 7200 28800
Prof. Bharat Kumar Modi 21600 7200 28800
Total A 43200 14400 57600
Other Non- Executive Directors
Shri I. P. Gautam, IAS # 8100 3600 11700
Shri P. H. Rana 29700 9900 39600
Smt. Shobhana Desai 24300 8100 32400
Shri R. G. Desai 16200 10800 27000
Total B 78300 32400 110700
Total M ial R ti
otal Managerial Remuneration 121500 46800 168300
(A+B)
Overall Ceiling as perthe Act | = weeeee | coeeme | e e

***Sitting fee @ Rs.3000/- per meeting in respect of serving IAS Officers or GoG Nominees has been directly
deposited in government treasury while incidental expense @Rs.1000/- per meeting was directly paid to the
concerned director/s.
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/ MANAGER/
WTD:

r?é. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CEO | Ms. Krupa Joshi, | Shri Mehul J. Danayak,
CS (01.04.2017 to | CFO (01.04.2017 to

31.03.2018) 31.03.2018)

1. Grosssalary | e

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 6,06,097/- 13,37,997/-
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,
1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-
tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1956

Stock Option e | e e

Sweat Equity | e e e

Commission e | e e

- as % of profit

- others, specify

5. Others, please specify | | e | e

Total | e Rs. 6.06 Lacs Rs. 13.37 Lacs

BN

VIl. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Brief Details of Penalty/ Authority Appeal made, if
Description Punishment/  |[[RD/NCLT/COURT]|  any (give

Compounding Details)
fees imposed

A. COMPANY

Penalty N.A.

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty N.A.

Punishment

Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty N.A.
Punishment
Compounding
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“ANNEXURE -4~

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31st March, 2018
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Gujarat Power Corporation Limited

6th Floor, Block No. 6&8

Udyog Bhavan Sector 11, Gandhinagar-382011

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by Gujarat Power Corporation Limited. The secretarial audit was conducted in a
manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expressing my opinion thereon. Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms
and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company,
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in
our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2018
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes
and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2018 according to the provisions of:

(i) The CompaniesAct, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there-under;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA'") and the rules made there-under to the extent
applicable;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there-under are not applicable to
the Company during the period under review.

(iv) Foreign Exchange ManagementAct, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings are not
applicable to the Company during the period under review.

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act') are not applicable to the Company as the Company is an unlisted Company during
the period under review.

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;
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(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;
| further report that, having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the Company and on examination of the
relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof, on test-check basis, the Company has complied with the
following laws applicable specifically to the Company:

(i) The Electricity Act, 2003

(ii) MinesAct, 1952

(iii) The Environment (Protection)Act, 1986.
| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(i) The Company being unlisted is not required to comply with the Listing Agreements of Stock Exchange(s).
During the period under review, the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to our following observations:

1. TheAnnual General Meeting of the Company was held on 28.12.2017. However, the AGM was adjourned
and the Audited Accounts are adopted at the adjourned Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company
held on 07.03.2018 i.e. after the due for convening the AGM (including the extended time of AGM granted
upto 31.12.2017). Hence compliance of the provisions of section 96 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not
made.

We furtherreport that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took
place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were sent at least seven days in advance & in case of shorter notice required compliance as per Companies Act,
2013 has been ensured and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the
agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Generally, all decisions at the Board and Committee meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the
minutes of the meeting of the Board of Directors and Committee of the Board as the case may be.

We further report that

There are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the
company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that
1. During the audit period the Company has allotted:-

(i) 7,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.100 each on 09.05.2017 aggregating to Rs. 7.50 Crores on right basis
to the Governor of Gujarat

(i) 5,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.100 each on 04.01.2018 aggregating to Rs. 5 Crores on right basis to
the Governor of Gujarat.

For K K Patel & Associates

Date: 19.10.2018 Sd/-
Place: Gandhinagar (Kiran Kumar Patel)
FCS No.6384,CP No. 6352

(This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral
part of this report.)
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'Annexure A'

To,

The Members,

Gujarat Power Corporation Limited

6th Floor, Block No.6 & 8

Udyog Bhavan, Sector 11, Gandhinagar- 382011

Ourreport of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2.  We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to
ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we
followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3.  Wehave not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial Statements of the company.

4. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

5. The Secretarial Audit reportis not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.
For KKPatel & Associates

Sd/-

(Kiran Kumar Patel)

FCS No. 6384, CP No. 6352

Date: 19.10.2018
Place: Gandhinagar
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF
INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF GUJARAT POWER CORPORATION
LIMITED FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018.

The preparation of financial statements of Gujarat Power Corporation Limited for the year
ended 31 March 2018 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under
the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. The
Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section
139(5) of the Act are responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under
Section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by
them vide their Audit Report dated 19 October 2018.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary
audit of the financial statements of Gujarat Power Corporation Limited for the
year ended 31 March 2018 under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit
has been carried out independently without access to the working papers of the Statutory
Auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and Company personnel
and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge which
would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to Statutory Auditors' Report under
Section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

Forand on behalf of the

Comptroller and Auditor General of India

(Archana Gurjar)
Accountant General (E&RSA), Gujarat

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 20 DEC 2018.
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INDEPENENT AUDITOR REPORT

To,
THE MEMBERS OF GUJARAT POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of GUJARAT POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
(“the company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss &
including the Cash Flow statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the IND AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act,2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that includes cash flow
statement and the statement of changes in Equity of the Company also that give a true and fair view of the financial
position and financial performance of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015
as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view
and free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We have taken
into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be
included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We concluded our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the standards on Auditing issued by
the ICAI, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedure to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedure selected depend on the auditor's judgments, including the assessment of the
risk of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the company's preparation of the Ind AS
financial statement that give true and fair view in order to design audit procedure that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
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presentation of the Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

OPINION

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the company as at
31/03/2018, and its profit and its Cash Flow for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the companies (Auditor's Report ) Order, 2016(“The Order”) issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of sub section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013. We give in the Annexure A statements
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order, to the extent applicable.

As required by the section 143(5) of the Act and in accordance with the directions/sub direction issued by C & AG of
the India under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, we have complied with all direction and sub direction
issued to us, detail mention in Annexure-C & Annexure - D respectively Which is attached herewith.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(@) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

(d) Inouropinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statement comply with the Accounting Standard specified under
section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)Rules,2014, Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.

(e) Onthe basis of the written representation received from the directors as on 31/03/2018 taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as 31/03/2018 from being appropriate as a director in
terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

(f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Reportin "Annexure B" of this report.
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(g) With respect to the other matter to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rules 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

() The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Ind AS financial
statements.

(i) The company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for
material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts.

(iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the company.

For Suresh R Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 110691W

sd/-
Place : Ahmedabad Ashit T. Macwan
Date : 19/10/2018 Partner

Mem. No : 107891
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"ANNEXEURE A" TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our report of even date)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

In Respect of Fixed Assets

(a) The company has maintained proper record showing full particulars including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

(b) Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals; No material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) The company has clear title/lease deeds for freehold and leasehold assets.

In Respect of Inventory

(a) Inventory has been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals during the year.

(b) The procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the management are reasonable and
adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business.

(c) The company is maintaining proper records of inventory and no material discrepancies were noticed on
physical verification carried out at the end of the year.

Loans and advances to parties covered under section 189

(a) The company has not granted any loans to companies, firms or other parties listed in the register
maintained under section 189 of the companies Act, 2013 or to a company under the same management.
Therefore, requirement of clause (b),(c), of the order are not applicable to the company

(b) NotApplicable
(c) NotApplicable

Internal Control in reference to purchase of inventory and fixed assets and whether
there is continue failure of internal control

There are adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of
its business for the purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for the sale of goods and services. During
the course of our audit no major weakness has been noticed in the internal control system.

Rules followed while accepting deposits

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us the complied with the provisions
of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the companies Act,2013 and companies (Acceptance
of deposits) Rules 2014 with regard to deposits from the public. No order has been passed by company law
board or national company law tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal in this
regard.

Maintenance of cost records

We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts relating to materials, labour and other item of cost
maintained by the company pursuant to the Rules made by the central government for the maintenance of
costrecords under section 148(1) of the companies act,2013 and we are of the opinion that prima facie the
prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained.

According to the information and explanations given to us in respect of statutory dues

(a) The company is regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees'
state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
added tax or cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. No undisputed amounts
payable in respect of the aforesaid statutory dues were outstanding as the last day of the financial year for
a period of more than six months from the date they became payable exceptlabour cess of Rs. 85,142/-
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(b) According to the records of the company, there are no dues of provident fund, employees' state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax or cess and
any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities that have been not been deposited on account of
any dispute except following which are not paid on account of dispute

Name of statue Nature of Dues | Outstanding | Financial year | Forums where the
Disputed to which the | dispute is pending
Rs.(In Lac) amount relates

Income Tax Act,1961 Income Tax 15 | 1991-92 High Court of Gujarat

Income Tax Act,1961 Income Tax 52 | 1992-93 High Court of Gujarat

Income Tax Act,1961 Income Tax 9577 | 2001-02 High Court of Gujarat

Income Tax Act,1961 Income Tax 411 | 2002-03 ITAT

Income Tax Act,1961 Income Tax 8 | 2003-04 ITAT

Income Tax Act,1961 Income Tax 461 | 2004-05 ITAT

Income Tax Act,1961 Income Tax 139 | 2006-07 ITAT

Income Tax Act,1961 Income Tax 55 | 2007-08 ITAT

Income Tax Act,1961 Income Tax 56 | 2008-09 ITAT

Income Tax Act,1961 Income Tax 60 | 2002-03 CIT (A)

Income Tax Act,1961 Income Tax 81 | 2003-04 CIT (A)

Income Tax Act,1961 Income Tax 138 | 2004-05 CIT (A)

Income Tax Act,1961 Income Tax 110 | 2005-06 CIT (A)

Income Tax Act,1961 Income Tax 23 | 2009-10 CIT (A)

Income Tax Act,1961 Income Tax 436 | 2010-11 ITAT

Income Tax Act,1961 Income Tax 29 | 2011-12 ITAT

Income Tax Act,1961 Income Tax 49 | 2013-14 ITAT

Service Tax Act, 1994 Service Tax 2945 | As on CESTAT

27/02/2017

(c) According to the records of the company there are no dues of sales tax, income tax, custom
tax/wealth tax, vat, service tax, excise duty, cess which have not been deposited on account of any

dispute.
(d) Notapplicable
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(8) Company which has been registered for a period less than five years and accumulated losses are more than
50% of Net worth, Reporting of cash losses. The company does not have any accumulated losses at the end of
the financial year and has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding
financial year.

(9) Default in repayment of loans taken from bank or financial institutions. The company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues to financial institution or bank.

(10) Terms forloans and advances from banks or financial institutions prejudicial to the interest of the company. On
the basis of records examined by us and information provided by the management, we are of the opinion that
the company has not given guarantee for loans taken by other from banks or financial institutions.

(11) Application versus purpose for which loan granted according to the information and explanation given to us, in
our opinion, the terms loans were applied for the purpose for which they were obtained.

(12) Reporting of fraud during the year nature and amount according to the information and explanation given to
us, no fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported during the year.

For Suresh R Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 110691W

Sd/-
Ashit T. Macwan

Place: Ahmedabad Partner
Date :19/10/2018 Mem. No : 107891
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“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Standalone IND AS
Financial Statements of GUJARAT POWER CORPORATION LIMITED.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GUJARAT POWER
CORPORATION LIMITED. (“the Company”) as of 31st March, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone IND AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI
and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and
if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our Audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial control system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial, assigning a risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Acompany's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that -

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and depositions of the assets of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of managements and
directors of the company, and
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(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of the internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, Projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31st March, 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For Suresh R Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 110691W

Sd/-
Ashit T. Macwan

Place: Ahmedabad Partner
Date :19/10/2018 Mem. No : 107891
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"Annexure - C"

1. Directions under section 143(5) of the companies Act,2013 applicable for the year 2017-2018

Sr. No Particulars Remark
1 Whether the Company has clear title/lease deeds for freehold and | Yes
leasehold respectively? If not please state the area of freehold
and leasehold land for which title/lease deeds are not available.
2 Whether there are any cases of waiver/write off of | No cases of waiver / write off
debts/loans/interest etc. If yes, the reason there for and the | of debts /loan / interest etc.
amount involved.

3 Whether proper records are maintained for inventories lying with Not applicable
the third parties and assets received as gift/grant(s) from
government or other authorities
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"Annexure — D"

1.Sub-Directions under section 143(5) of the companies Act, 2013
applicable for the year 2017-18 (Infrastructure Sector)
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Sr. No Particulars Remark
1 Whether the Company has taken adequate measures to prevent encroachment of idle land owned | Yes
by it.
Whether any land of the Company is encroached under litigation, not put to use or declared | No
surplus? Details may be provided
2 Whether the system in vogue for identification of projects to be taken up under Public Private | Not
Partnership is in line with the guidelines/policies of the Government? Comment on deviation if | Applicable
any.
3 Wr)llether system for monitoring the execution of works vis-a-vis the milestones stipulated in the | Yes
agreement is in existence and the impact of cost escalation, if any, revenue/losses from contracts,
etc. have been properly accounted for in the books.
4 Whether funds received/receivable for specific schemes from central/state agencies were properly | Yes
accounted for/utilized? List the cases of deviations.
5 Whether bank guarantees have been revalidated in time? Yes
6 Comment on the confirmation of balances of a) trade receivables, trade payables, No
b) term deposits, bank accounts & cash obtained. Yes
7 The cost incurred on abandoned projects may be quantified and the amount actually written-off | Not
shall be mentioned. Applicable
Power Sector
Sr. No Particulars Remark
1 Adequacy of steps to prevent encroachment of idle land owned by Company may be examined Yes
In case of the Company is encroached, under litigation, not put to use or declared surplus, detailsmay | Not
be provided. Applicable
2 Where land acquisition is involved in setting up new projects, report whether settlement of due done | Yes
expeditiously and in a transparent manner in all cases. The case of deviation may please be detailed.
3 Whether the Company has an effective system of recovery of revenue as per contractual terms and | Yes
the revenue is properly accounted for in the books of accounts in compliance with the applicable
Accounting Standards.
4 How much cost has been incurred on abandoned projects and out of this how much cost has been | Not
written off? Applicable
Generation
Sr. No Particulars Remark
1 In case of Thermal Power Projects, compliance of the various Pollution Control Acts and the impact | Not
thereof including utilisation and disposal of ash and the policy of the company in this regard, may be | Applicable
checked and commented upon.
2 Has the company entered into revenue sharing agreements with private parties for extraction of coal | Not
at pitheads and adequately protects the financial interest of the company? Applicable
3 Does the company have a proper system for reconciliation of quality/quantity of coal ordered and | Not
received and whether grade of coal moisture and demurrage etc are properly recorded in the books | Applicable
of accounts?
4 How much share of free power was due to the State Government and whether the same was | Not
calculated as per the agreed terms and depicted in the accounts as per accepted accounting norms? | Applicable
5 In the case of Hydroelectric Projects the water discharge is as per policy/guidelines issued by the | Not
State Government to maintain biodiversity. For not maintaining it penalty paid/payable may be| Applicable
reported.




@7w ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018
LTD. GUJARAT POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
Reg Off.: 6TH FLOOR, Block no. 6 & 8, Udyog Bhavan, Sector- 11, Gandhinagar - 11
CIN : U40100GJ1990SGC013961
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018
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(Amount in Rs.)
. As at As at
Particulars Notes|  34st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 2 3,90,17,19,208 4,03,69,25,627
Investment in subsidiary, associate and joint venture 3 1,10,47,76,270 1,10,47,76,270
Financial assets
Investments 4 87,26,30,518 88,50,74,080
Loans & Advances 5 4,35,93,682 -
Other financial assets 6 1,88,28,158 1,91,86,112
Other non-current assets 7 55,73,21,913 47,37,85,292
Total non-current assets 6,49,88,69,748 6,51,97,47,380
Current assets
Inventories 8 71,46,50,636 87,40,17,164
Financial assets
Trade receivables 9 9,19,06,630 1,50,12,29,590
Cash and cash equivalents 10 3,51,46,953 14,08,84,500
Other bank balances 10 50,67,46,553 38,97,36,553
Loans & Advances 5 4,96,20,09,454 2,99,19,83,514
Other current assets 7 40,56,56,116 32,49,46,043
Total current assets 6,71,61,16,342 6,22,27,97,363
TOTAL ASSETS 13,21,49,86,090 12,74,25,44,742
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 11 4,40,41,23,050 4,27,91,23,050
Other equity 12 5,98,84,07,417 5,52,84,37,443
Total Equity 10,39,25,30,467 9,80,75,60,493
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 13 - 15,21,04,600
Provisions 14 11,38,28,913 10,38,62,112
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 15 43,83,30,571 31,52,16,581
Other non-current liabilities 16 73,10,76,026 80,97,91,530
Total non-current liabilities 1,28,32,35,510 1,38,09,74,822
Current Liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 13 - 3,57,89,600
Trade payables 17 11,17,51,645 10,59,48,493
Provisions 14 5,29,123 5,46,660
Other current liabilities 16 1,42,69,39,345 1,41,17,24,675
Total current liabilities 1,53,92,20,113 1,55,40,09,428
Total Liabilities 2,82,24,55,623 2,93,49,84,250
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 13,21,49,86,090 12,74,25,44,743

Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
(CIN : U40100GJ1990SGC013961)

For Suresh R. Shah & Associates ggj{-Gopal Sd/-

Chartered Accountants Chairman & Managing Director P..S. Shah

Sd/- ’ DIN: 02626247
Ashit T. Macwan nsnd/r; R - Sd-

Partner ehul J. Danayak Krupa N. Joshi

M. No.: 107891 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Date : 19/10/2018
Place : Ahmedabad

Date : 19/10/2018
Place : Gandhinagar
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Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31st March, 2018
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(Amount in Rs.)

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars Notes | 3 1st March, 2018 |31st March, 2017

INCOME

Revenue from operations 18 77,95,62,014 2,55,52,03,278

Other income 19 6,21,25,704 2,13,07,083

Finance income 20 31,93,55,993 21,63,65,798
TOTAL INCOME (A) 1,16,10,43,711 2,79,28,76,160
EXPENSES

Cost of construction and development of plots 21 15,98,69,171 1,96,37,05,666

Employee benefits expenses 22 3,11,41,321 2,06,23,716

Finance costs 23 1,41,34,902 3,95,70,081

Depreciation and amortization expenses 2 13,53,56,841 15,40,96,399

Other expenses 24 14,80,39,098 15,30,15,367
TOTAL EXPENSES (B) 48,85,41,333 2,33,10,11,230
Profit/ (loss) before tax 67,25,02,378 46,18,64,929
Tax expense

Current Tax (14,01,38,620) (9,50,65,786

Deferred Tax 26 (12,31,54,174) (16,80,39,593

MAT credit entitlement 8,76,79,686 9,50,65,786
Profit/ (loss) after tax for the period (C) 49,68,89,271 29,38,25,336
Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Changes in fair value of FVTOCI equity instruments (1,24,43,559) 17,40,79,131

Remeasurement of post-employment benefit obligations 4,84,082 (1,15,064

Income tax relating to these items 40,184 (12,240
Other comprehensive income for the period, net of tax (D) (1,19,19,293) 17,39,51,827
Total Comprehensive Income for the Period (C+D) 48,49,69,978 46,77,77,163
Earning per equity share (EPS) for profit for the period (face value of 25
Rs.100/-)

Basic (Rs.) 11.17 10.99

Diluted (Rs.) 11.17 10.99

Significant Accounting Policies
The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached

For Suresh R. Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN No.: 110691W

Sd/-

Ashit T. Macwan
Partner

M. No.: 107891

Date : 19/10/2018
Place : Ahmedabad

Sd/-
Raj Gopal

Chairman & Managing Director

DIN: 02252358

Sd/-
Mehul J. Danayak
Chief Financial Officer

For and on behalf of

the Board of Directors

(CIN : U40100GJ1990SGC013961)
Sd/-

P.S.

Shah

Director
DIN: 02626247

Sd/-

Krupa N. Joshi
Company Secretary

Date : 19/10/2018
Place : Gandhinagar
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Statement of changes in equity (SOCIE) for the period ended on 31 March 2018

GUJARAT
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A. Equity Share Capital

Particulars No. of Shares Amount

Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital
Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each fully paid up

As at 31st March 2017 4,27,91,238 4,27,91,23,050
Changes in equity share capital 12,50,000 12,50,00,000
As at 31st March 2018 4,40,41,238 4,40,41,23,050
B. Other equity (Amount in Rs.)
Reserves & Surplus . Equity Instruments
Particulars - Share Pending through Oth?r Total Equity
. Retained  |money Allotment | Comprehensive
Capital reserve| General reserve .
earnings Income
Balance as at April 1, 2016 - 37,75,990 | 4,56,83,86,796| 10,00,32,000 41,34,97,494 | 5,08,56,92,280
Changes in accounting policy / prior period errors - - -
Restated balance at the beginning of the
reporting period - 37,75,990 | 4,56,83,86,796| 10,00,32,000 41,34,97,494 | 5,08,56,92,280
Profit for the year - 29,38,25,336 - 29,38,25,336
Other comprehensive income for the year - - 17,39,51,827 | 17,39,51,827
Total comprehensive income for the year - 37,75,990 | 4,86,22,12,132| 10,00,32,000 58,74,49,321 | 5,55,34,69,443
Issue of Equity Shares - - - -
Utilisation during the year (2,50,32,000 (2,50,32,000)
Any Other Change - - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2017 - 37,75,990 | 4,86,22,12,132 7,50,00,000 58,74,49,321 | 5,52,84,37,443
Changes in accounting policy / prior period errors - - -
Restated balance at the beginning of the
reporting period - 37,75,990 | 4,86,22,12,132 7,50,00,000 58,74,49,321 | 5,52,84,37,443
Profit for the year - 49,68,89,271 (1,19,59,480)| 48,49,29,790
Other comprehensive income for the year - - 40,184 40,184
Total comprehensive income for the year - 37,75,990 | 5,35,91,01,402 7,50,00,000 57,55,30,025 | 6,01,34,07,417
Issue of Equity Shares - - - -
Utilisation during the year (2,50,00,000 (2,50,00,000)
Any Other Change - - - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2018 - 37,75,990 | 5,35,91,01,402 5,00,00,000 57,55,30,025 | 5,98,84,07,417
For Suresh R. Shah & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants (CIN : U40100GJ1990SGC013961)
FRN No.: 110691W Sd/-
Raj Gopal Sd/-
Sdl- Chairman & Managing Director E‘i?éggfh
AshitT, Macwan DIN: 02252358 DIN: 02626247
Partner Sd/- Sd/-
M. No.: 107891 Mehul J. Danayak Krupa N. Joshi

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Date : 19/10/2018
Place : Gandhinagar

Date : 19/10/2018
Place : Ahmedabad
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Cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March, 2018
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(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

For the year ended
31st March, 2018

For the year ended
31st March, 2017

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit before tax as per statement of profit and loss
Adjustments for:
Depreciation, Amortisation, Depletion & Impairment
Remeasurement of employee benefits
Finance cost
Dividend income
Interest from inter corporate deposit

Operating Profit before working capital changes

Adjustments for changes in Working Capital
Inventories
Trade Receivables
Short Term loan and Advances
Other Current Assets
Provisions
Other Current Liabilities
Trade payables
Other Bank Balances
Short Term provisions

Cash Generated from Operations
Taxes (paid)/ refund

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Security & Other deposit
Investment in subsidiary, associate and joint venture
Dividend income
Loans and Advances
Interest from inter corporate deposit
Other Non-Current Assets
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceed from Equity Share issue
Share Application Money pending allotment
Finance cost
Borrowings
Availment/(Repayment) of Non-current liability
Availment/(Repayment) of Secured Loans (net)
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C)

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents (D) (A+B+C)

67,25,02,378

13,53,56,841
4,84,082
1,41,34,902

(1,42,39,767)

(31,93,55,993)

46,18,64,929

15,40,96,399
(1,15,064)
3,95,70,081
(1,41,06,544)
(21,63,65,798

48,88,82,443

15,93,66,528
1,40,93,22,959

(1,97,00,25,940)
(8,07,10,073)

42,49,44,004

2,03,21,20,165
(1,36,22,96,653
(1,42,03,59,972

(9,91,96,132)

99,66,801 73,76,797
1,52,14,670 9,03,75,318
58,03,152 (1,48,69,228)
(11,70,10,000) 1,24,08,655
(17,537) (99,985)
(7,92,06,996) (32,95,97,030
(2,80,40,070) 1,05,22,350
(10,72,47,066) (31,90,74,680
(1,50,422) (33,432)
3,57,954 -
- (4,14,00,000)
1,42,39,767 1,41,08,544
(4,35,93,682) -
31,93,55,993 21,63,65,798
(10,79,55,484) (5,63,45,979)
18,22,54,125 13,26,92,930
12,50,00,000 12,50,32,000

(2,50,00,000
(1,41,34,902
(3,57,89,600

(15,21,04,600

(2,50,32,000)
(3,95,70,081)
(7,65,00,000)

1,07,75,760

(15,33,10,650

(18,07,44,606

)
)
)
(7,87,15,504)
)
)
(10,57,37,546)

(15,86,04,971
(34,49,86,722
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Cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March, 2018

Cash and Cash equivalents at the Beginning of the Year

Cash on hand 17,085 13,149
Bank Balances 14,08,67,414 48,58,58,072
14,08,84,500 48,58,71,220
Cash and Cash equivalents at the End of the Year
Cash on hand 17,809 17,085
Bank Balances 3,51,29,144 14,08,67,414
3,51,46,953 14,08,84,500
For Suresh R. Shah & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants (CIN : U40100GJ1990SGC013961)
FRN No.: 110691W Sd/-
Raj Gopal gdsl-Sh A
sd/ Chairman & Managing Director D.iréctora
- DIN: 02252358
Ashit T. Macwan DIN: 02626247
Partner Sd/- Sd/-
M. No.: 107891 Mehul J. Danayak Krupa N. Joshi
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Date : 19/10/2018 Date : 19/10/2018
Place : Ahmedabad Place : Gandhinagar
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Note 1 Statement of significant Accounting policies and practices

GUJARAT
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A. General Information

The financial statements comprise financial statements of Gujarat Power Corporation Limited (“the
Company”), which is a state government company incorporated under The Companies Act, 2013.

The registered office of the Company is located at 6th Floor, Block No. 6 & 8, Udyog Bhavan, Sector - 11,
Gandhinagar - 11.

The Company is engaged in business of generation of power and also been designated as nodal agency
by the Government of Gujarat (GoG) for development of solar park.

B. Significant Accounting policies
B.1. Statement of compliance with Ind AS

The standalone financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 including the rules notified under the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

B.2. Historical cost convention

The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis of accounting under historical cost convention in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India and the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 including Indian Accounting Standards notified thereunder, except for the following
where the fair valuation have been carried out in accordance with the requirements of respective Ind AS:

- Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value
- Defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value
B.3. Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation and presentation of the financial statements are in conformity with the Ind AS which
requires the management to make estimates, judgments and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities. Such
estimates and assumptions are based on management's evaluation of relevant facts and circumstances
as on the date of financial statements. The actual outcome may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to the accounting
estimates are accounted prospectively.

This policy provides an overview of the areas that involved judgement and items which are more likely
to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be different than those
originally assessed. Detailed information about each of these estimates and judgements is included in
relevant notes together with information about the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the
financial statements. Information about assumptions, estimation and uncertainties that have a
significant risk of resulting in a material adjustment within the next financial year are included in the
following notes:

-Current / Deferred tax liabilities

-Measurement of employee defined benefit liabilities

-Provisions and contingent liabilities

-Fair valuation of investment

Principles of fair value measurement have been provided in note - L of the significant accounting
policies.

B.4. Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/non-current
classification as per the requirements of Ind AS compliant Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.
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C.Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs attributable during the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as
part of the cost of the assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to
getready forintended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to revenue.

D. Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

All items of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost of acquisition/construction (net of
recoverable taxes) less accumulated depreciation and impairmentlosses, if any.

Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition as well as
construction/installation of the items. Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or
recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All
other repairs and maintenance are charged to statement of profit and loss during the reporting period in
which they are incurred. Rehabilitation and resettlement expenses incurred after initial acquisition of the
assets are expensed to profitorloss in the year in which they are incurred.

The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset after its use is included in the
cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met.

Capital Work-in-progress includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition/construction
of assets, which are yet to be commissioned.

An item of property, plant or equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal
or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equity (PPE) is provided in the manner prescribed in Schedule Il to the
Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant circulars issued by the Department of Company Affairs. Method
of depreciation adopted is Straight Line Method (SLM). Depreciation on assets acquired/disposed off
during the yearis provided on pro-rata basis.

The estimated useful lives of assets as per SLM are as follows:

Particulars Useful life
1. Building 3to 60 Years
2. Plant & machinery 5t040 Years
3. Windmill 22 Years

4. Solar park 25Years

5. Furniture & Fixtures 8to 10 Years
6. Vehicles 8 Years

7. Computer 3 Years

8. Office Equipment 5to 35 Years

E. Intangible assets

Intangible assets are measured on initial recognition at cost (net of recoverable taxes, if any).
Subsequently, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

F. GovernmentGrants

Grants from the Government are recognized at their fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that
the grant will be received and the Company will comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants relating to income are deferred and recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss
over the period necessary to match them with the costs that they are intended to compensate and
presented within the otherincome.
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Government grants relating to the purchase or construction of items of property, plant and equipment or
investment properties are included in non-financial liabilities as deferred income and credited to
Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight line basis over the expected lives of the related assets and
presented within the otherincome.

Financial assistance in the form of revenue subsidy is netted of from related expense. Government grant
with condition attached to it are utilized for incurring related expenses and balance in account pending for
utilization due to work\part of work being still to be carried outis shown as other current liability.

G. Impairmentof non-financial assets

An asset is treated as impaired when carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment
loss is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The
impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is reversed, if there has been a change in estimate
of recoverable amount. In case of intangible assets, the same will be tested on periodical basis for
impairment.

H. Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys aright to
use the asset or assets, even if that rightis not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

For arrangements entered into prior to 1st April 2015, the Company has determined whether the
arrangement contain lease on the basis of facts and circumstances existing on the date of transition.
However, lease classification is determined at the inception of lease.

Lease accounting
As alessee
Finance lease

At the commencement of the lease term, the Company recognizes finance leases as assets and liabilities
in its balance sheet at amounts equal to the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, the present value of
the minimum lease payments. The corresponding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are included
in borrowings or other financial liabilities as appropriate. The discount rate used in calculating the present
value is the interest rate implicit in the lease or the Company's incremental borrowing rate. Minimum lease
payments are apportioned between the finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding liability.

Operating lease

Lease payments under an operating lease are recognized as an expenses on a straight-line basis over the
lease term unless either:

A. another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of the user's benefit; or

B. the payments are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the
lessor's expected inflationary costincreases.

As alessor
Finance lease

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as receivables at the Company's net
investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a
constant periodic rate of return on the netinvestment outstanding in respect of the lease.

Operating lease

Lease income from operating lease (excluding amount for services such as insurance and maintenance)
is recognized in the statement of profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term, unless either:
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A. another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of the user's benefit; or

B. the payments are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the
lessor's expected inflationary costincreases.

. Non-current assets held for sale and discontinued operations

Non-current assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally
through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use and a sale is considered highly probable.
They are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell, except for assets
such as deferred tax assets, assets arising from employee benefits, financial assets and contractual rights
under insurance contracts, which are specifically exempt from this requirement.

Non-current assets are not depreciated or amortized while they are classified as held for sale. Non-current
assets classified as held for sale are presented separately from the other assets in the balance sheet.

Adiscontinued operation is a component of the Company that has been disposed of or is classified as held
for sale and that represents a separate major line of business or geographical area of operations, is part of
a single coordinated plan to dispose of such a line of business or area of operations, or is a subsidiary
acquired exclusively with a view to resale. The results of discontinued operations are presented
separately in the statement of profit and loss.

J. Financial instruments

Afinancial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability
or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets
Initial recognition

Afinancial asset is recognized in the balance sheet when the Company becomes party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

Initial measurement

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset (which are not measured at fair value)
through profit or loss at its fair value plus or minus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of the financial asset.

Subsequent measurement
For purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified into:
A. Financial assets measured at amortized cost;
Financial assets measured at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL); and
C. Financial assets measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI).

w

The Company classifies its financial assets in the above mentioned categories based on:
A. The Company's business model for managing the financial assets, and

@

The contractual cash flows characteristics of the financial asset.

Afinancial assetis measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met:

A. The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows and

B. The contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

Amortized cost of a financial asset or financial liability means the amount at which the financial asset or
financial liability is measured at initial recognition minus the principal repayments, plus or minus the
cumulative amortization using the effective interest rate method of any difference between that initial
amount and the maturity amount and, for financial assets, adjusted for any loss allowance.
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Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR)
method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and
fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the
profitorloss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss.

A financial asset is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if both of the following
conditions are met:

A. The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting the
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and

B. The asset's contractual cash flows represents SPPI.

Afinancial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost or
at fair value through other comprehensive income. In addition, the Company may elect to designate a
financial asset, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such
election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency
(referred to as 'accounting mismatch').

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost, less
provision forimpairment.

Equity instruments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held
for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an
irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The
Company makes such election on an instrument by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial
recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVOCI, then all fair value changes on the
instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income (OCI). On sale of
investments, cumulative gain or loss is recognised in OCI and the amount is not reclassified to profit or
loss. Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognised in the Profitand Loss.

The company has elected to measure its equity instrument through FVOCI.
Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets)is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company's balance sheet) when:

A. The contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset have expired, or

w

The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation
to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through'
arrangement; and either

I) The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or

ii) The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a
pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of
ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the
asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to
the extent of the Company's continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an
associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects
the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.
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Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the
Company could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses impairment based on expected creditloss (ECL) model to the following:

A.
B.

A.

B.

Financial assets measured at amortised cost
Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

The 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those default events on the
financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date); or

Full time expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the
life of the financial instrument).

The Company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade
receivables. It recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right
from its initial recognition. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and
changes in the forwardlooking estimates are analysed.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines
that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has
not increased significantly, 12-months ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk
has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument
improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the
Company reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-months ECL.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/
expense in the statement of profit and loss. The balance sheet presentation for various financial
instruments is described below:

Financial assets measured as at amortised cost and contractual revenue receivables - ECL is presented
as an allowance, i.e., as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the balance sheet. The
allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write-off criteria, the company does not
reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount.

Financial assets measured at FVOCI - Since financial assets are already reflected at fair value,
impairment allowance is not further reduced from its value. Rather, ECL amount is presented as
accumulated impairment amountin the OCI.

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines financial instruments
on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating an analysis that is
designed to enable significantincreases in credit risk to be identified on a timely basis.

Financial Liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequently, all financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost or at fair value through profit or loss.
The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loan and borrowings including bank
overdrafts.

Subsequent measurement

A.
B.

Financial liabilities measured atamortised cost
Financial liabilities subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and
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Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as
such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities
designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in
OCI. These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to profit or loss. However, the Company may
transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are
recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The Company has not designated any financial liability as at
fair value through profit orloss.

Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liability for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of
financial year which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless
payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured atamortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The
difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

K. Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet
when, and only when, there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amount and there is
intention either to settle on net basis or to realise the assets and to settle the liabilities simultaneously. The
legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal
course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or counterparty.

L. Fairvalue

The Company measures certain financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date. The fair
value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the
liability takes place either:

A. Inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or
B. Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of an
asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the
asset or liability, assuming that market participants actin their best economic interest.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising
the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as under, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

A. Level 1-Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

w

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly orindirectly observable.

C. Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
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measurementis unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole)
atthe end of each reporting period.

This note summarises the accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are givenin
the relevant notes.

M. Inventories

Inventories comprises of Developed Plots. Developed Plots comprises of cost of land acquisition,
construction & development cost, cost of materials, service and other expenditure related to the solar park
- 1 project, valued at cost. Developed Plots are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value.

N. Employee benefits
i. Shortterm employee benefit obligations

Liabilities for wages, salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly
within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related services are
recognised in respect of employees' services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the
amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are to be settled. The liabilities are presented as current
employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

ii. Otherlongterm employee benefit obligations

The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after
the end of the period in which employees render the related service. They are therefore measured as the
present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to
the end of reporting period using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using the
market yield at the end of reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms of related obligation.
Remeasurement as a result of experience, adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
recognised in the statement of profitand loss.

iii. Post-employmentobligations
The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:
A. Defined benefit plan such as gratuity; and
B. Defined benefit plan such as Leave encashment
C. Defined contribution plan such as provident fund
Gratuity obligations

Gratuity obligation is measured on the basis of annual third party actuarial valuation and recognized
during the period when employees rendered the services. Company offers its employees, defined benefit
plans in the form of gratuity schemes. The company contributes funds to Life Insurance Corporation of
India. The premium amount paid every year is charged to profitand loss account.

Leave encashment
Provision for leave encashment is determined and accrued on the basis of actuarial valuation.
Provident fund

Contribution to provident fund, a defined contribution plan, are made in accordance with the rules of the
statute and are recognized as expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.

O. Foreign currency transactions

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the
date of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
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transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
atthe year-end exchange rates are generally recognised in profit or loss.

P. Revenuerecognition

Revenue is recognized when no significant uncertainty as to the measurability or collectability exists.
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is reduced for
rebates and other similar allowances.

Revenue (i.e. premium and development charged collected) from plot given on lease is recognized when
no significant uncertainty as to measurability or collectability exist and when all the significant risk &
rewards of ownership have been passed to the buyer as per agreed terms. The amount received from
customers which does not qualify for revenue recognition if accounted for as other current liabilities under
the head advance from customer. The amount receivable from customers against the revenue recognized
is accounted for as current asset under the head trade receivables.

Revenue from services is recognized as and when services are rendered taking into account contractual
terms.

Revenue from power generation is recognized taking into account contractual terms.

Interestincome is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the
rate applicable

Dividend is accounted when the right to receive payment is established.
Q. Expenses

Operating expenses and cost of construction and development charges are charged to profit and loss
accounton accrual basis.

R. Taxation
Income tax

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income
based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities
attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

The currentincome tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted
at the end of the reporting period. Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, based on the rates and tax laws enacted
or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the
underlying transaction eitherin OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred taxes

Deferred tax is provided in full on temporary difference arising between the tax bases of the assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in standalone financial statements.

Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax
asset is realized or the deferred income tax liability is settled. Deferred tax assets are recognised for all
deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is probable that future taxable amounts
will be available to utilize those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax
assets and tax liabilities are offset where the Company has alegally enforceable right to offset and intends
eitherto settle on a netbasis, orto realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current tax and deferred tax are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it
relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively. Any tax credit available is
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recognised as deferred tax to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the unused tax credits can be utilised.

The said asset is created by way of credit to the statement of profit and loss and shown under the head
deferred tax asset.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred
tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are
recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax
assettoberecovered.

S. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognised at present value when the Company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any
reimbursement.

Decommissioning costs are provided at the present value of expected costs to settle the obligation using
estimated cash flows and are recognised as part of the cost of PPE. The cash flows are discounted at a
current pre-tax rate that reflects the risk specific to the decommissioning liability. The unwinding of
discount is expensed as incurred and recognised in the statement of profit and loss as a finance cost. The
estimated future costs of decommissioning are reviewed annually and adjusted as appropriate. Changes
in the estimated future costs or in the discount rate applied are added to or deducted from the cost of the
asset.

Contingent liabilities are not provided for, if material, are disclosed by way of notes to accounts. Contingent
assets are not recognised in financial statements. However, the same is disclosed, where an inflow of
economic benefitis probable.

T. CashandCashEquivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and deposits with banks. The Company considers all highly
liquid investments with a remaining maturity at the date of purchase of three months or less and that are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash
on hand, other short term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities in the
balance sheet.

U. StatementofCashFlows

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or
payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash
flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

V. Events occurring after the Reporting Date

Adjusting events (that provides evidence of condition that existed at the balance sheet date) occurring
after the balance sheet date are recognized in the financial statements. Material non adjusting events (that
are inductive of conditions that arose subsequent to the balance sheet date) occurring after the balance
sheet date that represents material change and commitments affecting the financial position are disclosed
inthe Director's Report.
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W. Exceptional items

Certain occasions, the size, type or incidence of an item of income or expense, pertaining to the ordinary
activities of the Company is such that its disclosure improves the understanding of the performance of the
Company, such income or expense is classified as an exceptional item and accordingly, disclosed in the
notes accompanying to the financial statements.

X. General Note
Acut off date for recording and closing of accounts of F.Y. 2017-18 is 31st May 2018
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Note : 2 Property, Plant & Equipment

For the year 2017-18
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Gross Block

Particulars As at 1st April 2017 Addti:‘i:';:a‘:”"g A'Z;:g:’r::'r" . | Asat3tstmarch 2018
LAND 99,47,96,271 - - 99,47,96,271
BUILDING 66,37,06,819 ] - 66,37,96,819
PLANT & MACHINERY 18,75,03,601 - - 18,75,03,601
OFFICE EQUIPMENT 43,62,35,392 150,422 - 43,63,85,814
FURNITURE & FIXTURE 3,15,02,842 - 3,15,02,842
COMPUTERS 1,94,86,700 ] - 1,04,86,700
VEHICLE 82,60,026 - - 82,60,026
WIND MILL 1,22,18,03,028 3 - 1,22,18,03,928
SOLAR PARK 1,23,08,97,317 1,23,08,97,317
TOTAL 4,79,42,82,895 1,50,422 - 4,79,44,33,317
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(Amount in Rs.)

Depreciation and Amortization Net Block
. Disposal/
As at 1st April 2017 For the year . As at 31st March 2018 | As at 31st March 2018| As at 31st March 2017
Adjustment
- - - - 99,47,96,271 99,47,96,271
11,29,21,157 1,00,52,526 - 12,29,73,683 54,08,23,136 55,08,75,662
3,38,55,610 80,80,369 - 4,19,35,979 14,55,67,622 15,36,47,991
8,85,53,989 1,47,74,338 - 10,33,28,328 33,30,57,486 34,76,81,403
1,81,43,560 29,10,242 - 2,10,53,802 1,04,49,040 1,33,59,281
1,73,40,170 12,02,619 - 1,85,42,789 9,43,911 21,46,530
55,35,723 8,61,469 - 63,97,191 18,62,834 27,24,303
29,48,98,429 5,15,17,980 - 34,64,16,409 87,53,87,518 92,69,05,499
18,61,08,630 4,59,57,298 23,20,65,929 99,88,31,388 1,04,47,88,687
75,73,57,269 13,53,56,841 - 89,27,14,110 3,90,17,19,208 4,03,69,25,627

Note:

1) Pursuant to the enactment of Companies Act 2013, the company has applied the estimated useful lives as
specified in Schedule Il as disclosed in Accounting Policy on Depreciation/Amortisation. Accordingly the
unamortised carrying value is being depreciated / amortised over the revised/remaining useful lives.

2) Thereis afirst charge over the hypothecated Assets of Rs. 61,14,46,519/- pertaining to 10 MW Solar Project
for all the obligation of the Company as per power purchase agreement and VGF Securitisation Act with SECI.
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Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2018

Note - 3 Investments in Subsidiary, Associate and Joint venture

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2018

As at
31st March, 2017

Non-Current

A. Investments in equity shares of Subsidiary, Associate and Joint
Ventures (Measured at Amortised cost)

Bhavnagar Energy Company Limited (BECL)

(31st March 2016 : 7,20,00,000; As at 31st March 2017 : 7,61,40,000; As at
31st March 2018 : 7,61,40,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up)

Baitarni West Coal Company Limited (BWCCL)
(31st March 2016 : 1,00,000; As at 31st March 2017 : 1,00,000; As at 31st
March 2018 : 1,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 1000 each fully paid up)

Torrent Pipavav Generation Limited (TPGL)
(31st March 2016 : 25,00,000; As at 31st March 2017 : 25,00,000; As at 31st
March 2018 : 25,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up)

GSPC Pipavav Power Company Limited (GPPCL)
(31st March 2016 : 2,18,37,627; As at 31st March 2017 : 2,18,37,627; As at
31st March 2018 : 2,18,37,627 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up )

76,14,00,000

10,00,00,000

2,50,00,000

21,83,76,270

76,14,00,000

10,00,00,000

2,50,00,000

21,83,76,270

Total investments in Subsidiary, Associate and Joint venture

1,10,47,76,270

1,10,47,76,270

Note - 4 Investments

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2018

As at
31st March, 2017

A. Investment in quoted equity shares of other companies (measured at
Fair Value Through OCI)(FVTOCI)

Gujarat Industrial Power Company Limited (GIPCL)

(31st March 2016 : 49,77,491; As at 31st March 2017 : 49,77,491; As at 31st
March 2018 : 49,77,491 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up)

Gujarat Gas Limited (GGL)

(31st March 2016 : 2,66,447; As at 31st March 2017 : 2,66,447; As at 31st
March 2018 : 2,66,447 Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up)

B. Investment in unquoted equity shares of other companies (measured
at Fair Value Through OCI)(FVTOCI)

Gujarat State Energy Generation Limited (GSEGL)
(Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up)

Kalupur Bank
(31st March 2016 : 400; As at 31st March 2017 : 400 ; As at 31st March 2017 :
400Equity shares of Rs. 25 each fully paid up)

48,33,14,376

22,20,03,640

16,73,02,502

10,000

51,29,30,448

20,48,31,131

16,73,02,502

10,000

Total non-current investments

87,26,30,518

88,50,74,080

Refer Note-28-Fair Value Measurement
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(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2018

As at
31st March, 2017

Non-Current (measured at amortised cost)
Compensation receivable from BWCCL

4,35,93,682

Total Non-current loans

4,35,93,682

Current (measured at amortised cost)
Loans given - inter corporate deposits

4,96,20,09,454

2,99,19,83,514

Total current loans

4,96,20,09,454

2,99,19,83,514

Note - 6 Other financial assets

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2018

As at
31st March, 2017

Non-Current

Security & Other deposit 1,88,28,158 1,91,86,112
Total non-current financial assets 1,88,28,158 1,91,86,112
Note - 7 Other assets (Amount in Rs.)
Particul As at As at
articuiars 31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
Non-Current
Receivable towards fixed asset 4,18,79,285 4,18,79,285
O&M Income receivable 3,12,93,182 1,08,85,269
Advance Income Tax (Net of Provision of Tax) 8,50,65,343 10,94,84,207
MAT Credit entitlement 39,46,70,825 30,69,91,139
Vehicle Advances 6,158 15,506
House Building Advance 4,60,690 5,83,457
Others 39,46,429 39,46,429
Total other non-current assets 55,73,21,913 47,37,85,292
Current
Interest accrued but not due on Bank Deposit 2,42,00,337 37,73,252
Project Development Cost 18,86,75,541 18,80,05,631
Interest accrued but not due on deposit 1,56,752 3,34,434
Interest accrued but not due on ICDs 16,62,90,830 10,64,67,806
O&M Income receivable 2,04,07,913 2,04,07,913
Other
Advance for expenses 1,26,256 64,102
Prepaid expenses 50,06,840 46,59,682
Service Tax Receivable 1,34,614 3,76,794
Other 6,57,032 8,56,429
Total other current assets 40,56,56,116 32,49,46,043
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Note - 8 Inventories

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
Developed Plots/Work in progress of Solar Park - 1 71,46,50,636 87,40,17,164
Total inventories 71,46,50,636 87,40,17,164
Note - 9 Trade receivables
(Amount in Rs.)
As at As at

Particulars

31st March, 2018

31st March, 2017

Receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date

they are due for payment 5,32,53,315 3,24,87,434
5,32,53,315 3,24,87,434

Receivables outstanding for a period less than six months from the date

they are due for payment 3,86,53,315 1,46,87,42,155
3,86,53,315 1,46,87,42,155

Total trade receivables 9,19,06,630 1,50,12,29,590

Note - 10 Cash and cash equivalents

(Amountin Rs.)

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2018

As at
31st March, 2017

Cash and bank balances
Balances with banks

In current accounts 3,51,29,144 14,08,67,414
Cash on hand 17,809 17,085
Total cash and cash equivalents 3,51,46,953 14,08,84,500
Other bank balances
Margin money deposits 50,67,46,553 38,97,36,553
Total other bank balances 50,67,46,553 38,97,36,553
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Note - 11 Equity share capital

GUJARAT
POWER
CORPORATION

LTD.

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2018

As at
31st March, 2017

Authorised share capital
5,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 100 each (31st March, 2018 : 5,00,00,000;
1st April, 2017 : 5,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 100 each)

5,00,00,00,000

5,00,00,00,000

Total

5,00,00,00,000

5,00,00,00,000

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2018

As at
31st March, 2017

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital

4,40,41,223 equity shares of Rs. 100 each (P.Y. 4,27,91,223 equity shares of
Rs. 100 each)

Fractional certificates/warrants- 15 shares representing one half of equity
share

4,40,41,22,300

750

4,27,91,22,300

750

Total

4,40,41,23,050

4,27,91,23,050

Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Particulars

No of shares

Amount

As at 1st April 2017

Particulars

At the beginning of the year 4,27,91,238 4,27,91,23,050

Add : Shares issued during the year 12,50,000 12,50,00,000

As at 31st March 2018 4,40,41,238 4,40,41,23,050

Details of shareholder(s) holding more than 5% Equity Shares (Amount in Rs.)
As at As at

31st March, 2018

31st March, 2017

Number of Equity Shares
Government of Gujarat

% Holding in equity shares
Government of Gujarat

4,21,11,132

95.62%

4,08,61,132

95.49%

Notes
Terms /Rights attached to equity shares

a) The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 100 per share. Each Shareholder is eligible for one vote per share,
without restrictions and are entitled to dividend, as and when declared. The dividend proposed by Board of Directors, if any, is subject to the approval
of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, all the equity shareholders rank
equally and are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts.

b) The Company has not alloted any share pursuant to Contract(s) without payment being received in cash during the period of 5 years immediately

preceding the Balance Sheet date.

c) The company has not bought back its shares during the period of 5 years immediately preceding the Balance Sheet date.
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Note - 12 Other equity

(Amountin Rs.)

Particul As at As at
articuiars 31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
General Reserve 37,75,990 37,75,990
Retained Earnings 5,35,91,01,403 4,86,22,12,132
Share application money pending allotment 5,00,00,000 7,50,00,000
Reserves representing unrealized gains/losses 57,55,30,025 58,74,49,321

Total other equity

5,98,84,07,418

5,52,84,37,443

Particul As at As at
articutars 31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
General reserve
Opening Balance 37,75,990 37,75,990
Total general reserve 37,75,990 37,75,990
Particul As at As at
articutars 31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
Retained earnings
Opening Balance 4,86,22,12,132 4,56,83,86,796
Add:
Profit during the year 49,68,89,271 29,38,25,336
Total retained earnings 5,35,91,01,403 4,86,22,12,132
. As at As at
Particulars

31st March, 2018

31st March, 2017

Share application money pending allotment

Opening Balance 7,50,00,000 10,00,32,000

Less: Utilisation during the year (2,50,00,000) (2,50,32,000)

Total Share application money pending allotment 5,00,00,000 7,50,00,000
As at As at

Particulars

31st March, 2018

31st March, 2017

Reserves representing unrealized gains/losses
FVOCI - equity investments

Opening Balance 58,74,49,321 41,34,97,494
Increase/(Decrease) fair value of FVOCI equity instruments (1,24,43,562) 17,40,79,131
Remeasurement of post-employment benefit obligations 4,84,082 (1,15,064)
Income tax relating to these items 40,184 (12,240)
Total reserves representing unrealized gains/losses 57,55,30,025 58,74,49,321
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Note - 13 Borrowings

GUJARAT
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(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2018

As at
31st March, 2017

Non-current borrowings
Secured

Loan from NABARD (5MW Solar Power Project)
[ Secured by Hypothecation of the present,proposed and future Plant &
Machinery (primary security) of the 5 MW solar power Project at
Charanka ]
[ Principal amount will be repaid in 9.5 years at quarterly installment
commencing from March - 2013, rate of interest 9.40% p.a. ]

15,21,04,600

Total non-current borrowings

15,21,04,600

Current maturities of long term borrowings

Secured
Loan from NABARD (5MW Solar Power Project)

3,57,89,600

Total current maturities of non-current borrowings

3,57,89,600

Note - 14 Provisions

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2018

As at
31st March, 2017

Non-Current

Provision for gratuity 29,60,565 1,80,566
Provision for leave encashment 88,22,966 91,95,081
Asset Retirement Obligation - ARO 10,20,45,382 9,44,86,465
Total non-current provisions 11,38,28,913 10,38,62,112
Current
Provision for employee benefits 5,29,123 5,46,660
Total current provisions 5,29,123 5,46,660
Note - 15 Deferred tax Asset/(Liability) (Amount in Rs.)
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017
Deferred tax Asset 6,10,62,797 16,88,97,895
Total 6,10,62,797 16,88,97,895
Deferred tax Liability 49,93,93,368 48,41,14,476
Total 49,93,93,368 48,41,14,476
43,83,30,571 31,52,16,581

Net Deferred Tax (Asset)/Liability
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Note - 16 Other liabilities

(Amount in Rs.)

Particul As at As at

articutars 31st March, 2018| 31st March, 2017
Non-current
Trade payables 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000
Interest on GoG Loan 61,88,79,321 61,88,79,321
Others 9,21,96,705 17,09,12,209
Total non-current liabilities 73,10,76,026 80,97,91,530
Current
Stautory due including P.F. & TDS 23,17,153 42,62,513
Service tax payable (3,771) 2,26,20,290
GST payable 7,08,071 -
GST payable - RCM 49,860 -
Cheque Issued But Not Presented for Payment 6,200 -
Labour cess 85,142 -
Employee benefit payable 1,37,751 19,063
Grant pending utilisation 1,27,40,71,203 1,25,53,46,937
Interest payable on Grant 5,05,98,601 2,97,91,906
Earnest Money Deposit 1,90,05,800 1,97,20,630
Others 7,99,63,335 7,99,63,335
Total current liabilities 1,42,69,39,345 1,41,17,24,675

Note - 17 Trade payables

(Amount in Rs.)

Particul As at As at
articulars 31st March, 2018| 31st March, 2017
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 11,17,51,645 10,59,48,493
enterprises
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - -
Total trade payables 11,17,51,645 10,59,48,493

*The company has not received intimation from many suppliers regarding their status under Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprise Development Act, 2006. Further, there are no Micro and Small enterprise to whom company owes dues,
which are outstanding for more than 45 days as on 31st March, 2018. This information is required to be disclosed under
the said Act, has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available
with the company.
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Note - 18 Revenue from operations

GUJARAT
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(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

For the year ended
31°'March, 2018

For the year ended
31*March, 2017

Sale of services

Revenue from plot given on lease 29,89,01,504 2,07,98,33,953
Revenue from generation of Electricity 30,25,98,065 34,51,37,816
Less: Rebate on Sale of Electricity (35,72,176) (28,21,948)
Less: Green Incentive (10,38,203) (8,92,673)
Less: Ul Charges - 8,41,474
59,68,89,190 2,42,20,98,622
Other operating revenues
Lease Rent 1,22,35,929 95,72,899
Recovered Towards O&M -Charanka Project Expense 16,95,01,763 12,23,93,239
Other Operating Income 9,35,132 11,38,518
18,26,72,824 13,31,04,656
Total revenue from operations 77,95,62,014 2,55,52,03,278

Note - 19 Other income

(Amount in Rs.)

. For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars st st
31" March, 2018 31" March, 2017
Dividend from long term investments
Dividend on Long-Term Investments 1,42,38,567 1,41,05,344
Dividend on Long-Term Investments (Bank) 1,200 1,200
1,42,39,767 1,41,06,544
Other non-operating income
Tender Fees 1,54,237 1,74,750
Green Incentive Income 38,44,470 27,86,472
Compensation towards cost of Consent 4,35,93,682 -
Miscellaneous income 2,93,549 42,39,317
4,78,85,938 72,00,539
Total other income 6,21,25,704 2,13,07,083

Note - 20 Finance income

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

For the year ended
31* March, 2018

For the year ended
31*March, 2017

Interest income

Interest on Inter Corporate Deposit 28,87,43,384 18,71,47,608
Interest on Deposits 2,98,29,151 2,92,12,285
Other Interest (including interest on income tax refunds) 7,83,458 5,905
Total finance income 31,93,55,993 21,63,65,798
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(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

For the year ended
31* March, 2018

For the year ended
31* March, 2017

Opening Balance of cost of construction and development of plots 87,40,17,164 2,90,61,37,329
Add: Incurred/Transferred during the year 82,74,498 72,56,513
Less: Transferred/capitalized during the year (77,71,855) (7,56,71,012)
Closing balance (71,46,50,636) (87,40,17,164)

Total Cost of construction and development of plots 15,98,69,171 1,96,37,05,666

Note - 22 Employee benefit expenses

(Amount in Rs.)

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars st st
31" March, 2018 31" March, 2017
Salary, wages and allowances 2,49,27,586 1,84,17,260
Contribution to provident fund and other funds 60,93,568 21,03,815
Staff welfare expenses 1,20,167 1,02,641
Total employee benefit expenses 3,11,41,321 2,06,23,716

Note - 23 Finance costs

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

For the year ended
31*March, 2018

For the year ended
31*March, 2017

Interest on Borrowings 48,82,699 3,20,98,258
Bank guarantee charges 16,93,286 4,72,826
Unwinding of discount on provision of Asset Retirement Obligation 75,58,917 69,98,997
Total finance costs 1,41,34,902 3,95,70,081
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Note - 24 Other expenses

GUJARAT
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(Amount in Rs.)

. For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars ot st
31" March, 2018 31" March, 2017
(A) Repair & Maintenance
Plant & Machinery 6,43,86,234 5,40,92,522
Insurance 36,05,870 34,63,805
Windmill Insurance expenses 10,95,474 9,36,328
Professional fee 72,85,444 53,57,760
Scheduling & Accounting fee 97,185 2,60,482
Travelling expense 7,13,911 8,61,340
Other repair & maintanance 7,27,947 6,66,315
7,79,12,065 6,56,38,552
(B) Other
Lease Rent towards windmill 1,03,200 86,000
Rent 55,67,585 36,36,655
Rates & Taxes 59,74,836 74,42 ,015
Advertisement and Selling Expenses 4,23,529 1,75,890
Electricity Expense 31,48,274 34,44,703
Interest on Tax 4,98,830 9,55,261
Interest on Grant 4,18,06,812 5,49,70,625
CSR expenses - 42,00,000
Cermony expense 4,25,000 -
Ratting Charges - 78,375
Donation 50,00,000 -
Other expense 71,43,567 1,22,66,541
7,00,91,633 8,72,56,065
(C) As Statutory Auditors 35,400 1,20,750
35,400 1,20,750
Total other expenses (A+B+C) 14,80,39,098 15,30,15,367
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Note - 25 Earning per share (Amount in Rs.)

For the year ended | For the year ended
31*March, 2018 31* March, 2017

Particulars

Profit attributable to equity holders for :

Basic earnings 48,49,69,978 46,77,77,163
Adjusted for the effect of dilution - -

Weighted average number of equity Shares for:

Basic EPS 4,34,17,950 4,25,50,785
Adjusted for the effect of dilution 1,370 2,055

Earnings Per Share (Rs.):

Basic 11.17 10.99
Diluted 11.17 10.99

221 DISCLOSURES FOR GRATUITY & LEAVE SALARY PROVSIONS AS PER INDIAN ACCOUNTING
STANDARD -19

Company has participated in Group Gratuity scheme of Life Insurance Corporation of India. The liability in
respect of gratuity benefits & leave salary being defined benefit schemes, payable in future, are determined
by actuarial valuation as on balance sheet date.

In arriving at the valuation for gratuity & leave salaries following assumptions were used:

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Gratuity | Leave Salary| Gratuity | Leave Salary
Mortality Indian Assured Lives Indian Assured Lives
Mortality (2006-08) Ult. Mortality (2006-08) Ult.
Withdrawal rate 5% at younger age reducing | 5% at younger age reducing
to 1% at old age to 1% at old age
Retirement Age 58 & 60 years 58 & 60 years
Discount Rate 7.55% 7.55% 7.80% 7.80%
Rate of Return on Plan Assets 7.55% 7.55% 7.80% 7.80%
Salary escalation 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%

The following table sets out status of gratuity plan and leave salary as required under Indian Accounting Standard 19 on
“Employee Benefit”.

(Amount in Rs.)
2017-18 2016-17

Particulars Gratuity Leave Salary| Gratuity Leave Salary
Table showing change in benefit obligation

Opening defined benefit obligation 91,25,775 91,95,081 80,66,673 89,97,847
Interest Cost 6,08,881 6,26,004 6,16,216 7,00,261
Current Service Cost 2,52,774 3,29,051 2,75,152 3,24,334
Benefit Paid (6,00,319) (14,93,682)

Actuarial Loss / (gain) on Obligations (3,78,196) 1,66,512 1,67,734 (8,27,361)
Past service cost 36,15,246

Liability at the end of the period 1,26,24,161 88,22,966 91,25,775 91,95,081
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Table showing change in Fair Value of Plan Assets

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning 89,38,757 - 80,73,125 -
Adjustment to Opening fund - -
Expected Return on Plan Assets 1,05,886 - 52,670 -
Contributions 6,14,635 - 1,85,511 -
Actuarial loss/ (gain) due to experience adjustments - - - -
Interest Income 6,04,637 - 6,27,451 -
Benefit paid (6,00,319) - - -
Actuarial gain /(loss) on Plan Assets - - - -
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the period 96,63,596 - 89,38,757 -
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17

Gratuity Leave Salary| Gratuity Leave Salary

Actual Gain / loss recognized

Actuarial (gain) / loss on obligations (3,78,196) 1,66,512 1,67,734 (8,27,361)
Actuarial (gain) / loss on Plan Assets (1,05,886) (52,670)

Net Actuarial (gain) / loss recognized during year (4,84,082) 1,66,512 1,15,064 (8,27,361)
Amount recognized in Balance Sheet

Liability at the end of the period 1,26,24,161 88,22,966 91,25,775 91,95,081
Fair Value of Plan Asset at the end of the period 96,63,596 - 89,38,757 -
Net Amount recognized in Balance Sheet 29,60,565| 88,22,966 1,87,018 91,95,081
221 DISCLOSURES FOR GRATUITY & LEAVE SALARY PROVSIONS AS

PER INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARD - 19

Expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Current Service cost 2,52,774 3,29,051 2,75,152 3,24,334
Interest cost 4,244 6,26,004 (11,235) 7,00,261
Expected return on Plan Asset - - - -
Net Actuarial Loss / (gain) to be recognized - 1,66,512 - (8,27,361)
Adjustment to Opening fund/Prior year Charges - - - -
Net Expense recognized in P&L 2,57,018 11,21,567 2,63,917 1,97,234
Expense recognized in the Statement of Other Comprehencive

Income

Due to change in financial assumption (4,18,539) - 4,26,349 -
Due to change in demographic assumption

Due to experience adjustment 40,343 1,66,512 (2,58,615) (8,27,361)
Return on plan assets excluding amounts included in interest income (1,05,886) (52,670)

Net Expense recognized in OCI (4,84,082) 1,66,512 1,15,064 (8,27,361)
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Sensitivity Analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other
assumptions constant, would have affected the defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below:

. 201718 2016-17
Gratuity
Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
Discount rate - 0.5% (PY: 0.5%) 1,22,59,625 1,30,03,868 88,55,852 94,07,748
Salary growth rate - 0.5% (PY: 0.5%) 1,28,22,768 1,23,84,363 91,69,228 90,62,545
201718 2016-17
Leave salary
Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
Discount rate - 0.5% (PY: 0.5%) 85,78,701 90,77,224 89,38,805 94,62,628
Salary growth rate - 0.5% (PY: 0.5%) 90,77,346 85,76,340 94,60,682 89,38,302

Note - 26 Deferred tax asset/ (liabilities) [Net] Movement in deferred tax balances

(Amount in Rs.)

31st March, 2018

Particulars Net.balance Recognised in Deferred tax Deferred tax
April 1, 2017 . Net L

profit or loss asset liability
Deferred tax asset/ (liabilities)
On excess of carrying value of PPE (45,99,75,255) (1,58,97,873) | (47,58,73,128) - (47,58,73,128)
over Tax base
Decommissioning obligations - 3,26,99,876 29,58,863 3,56,58,738 3,56,58,738 -
Provision
Asset Retirement Obligation - (1,74,09,930) 8,08,648 (1,66,01,282) - (1,66,01,282)
Windmill
Carried forward of loss 11,87,57,587 (11,87,57,587) - - -
O&M Income Receivable 1,08,29,943 72,36,486 1,80,66,430 1,80,66,430 -
Fair Value of Investment (4,77,659) (1,28,973) (6,06,632) - (6,06,632)
Other items (62,51,631) (60,695) (63,12,326) - (63,12,326)
Rates & Taxes, Leave encashment, 66,10,487 7,27,142 73,37,629 73,37,629 -
labour cess & Gratuity
Tax assets/ (liabilities) (31,52,16,581) | (12,31,13,990) | (43,83,30,571) 6,10,62,797 (49,93,93,368)
Set off tax
Net tax assets/ (liabilities) (31,52,16,581) | (12,31,13,990) | (43,83,30,571) 6,10,62,797 (49,93,93,368)

Notes

1.  The company offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax
assets and current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes
levied by the same tax authority.

2.  Significant management judgement is required in determining provision for income tax, deferred income tax
assets and liabilities and recoverability of deferred income tax assets. The recoverability of deferred income
tax assets is based on estimates of taxable income by each jurisdiction in which the relevant entity operates
and the period over which deferred income tax assets will be recovered.
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Note 27 Related Party disclosures

As per IND AS 24 'Related Party Disclosure', and Companies Act, 2013, the disclosure of transactions with the related
parties are given below:

GUJARAT
POWER
CORPORATION

LTD.

A. Related Parties

S.No Particulars Relationship
1 Baitarni West Coal Company Limited Associate Company
2 Guijarat Urja Vikas Nigam Limited Promoter
3 Shri. Sujit Gulati, IAS (Upto 26-07-2018) Chairman & Managing Director (Key Managerial Personnel)
4 Raj Gopal(w.e.f. 26-07-2018) Chairman & Managing Director (Key Managerial Personnel)
5 Shri. Mehul J. Danayak Chief Financial Officer (Key Managerial Personnel)
6 Praful Hardevrai Rana Director
7 Indrajeet Prasad Gautam Director
8 Prakash Somalal Shah Director
9 Shobhana Bhadresh Desai Director
10 Bharatkumar Amrutlal Modi Director
11 Ramijibhai Ganeshbhai Desai Nominee Director
12 Ms. Krupa Joshi Company Secretary (Key Managerial Personnel)
B. Related Party Transaction (Amount in Rs.)
Sr. . 2017-18 2016-17
No. Particulars Rs. Rs.
A |Transactions During The Year
Sale of Electricity to GUVNL 20,51,95,215 23,87,29,563
Director sitting fees & All director expenses 2,34,609 1,60,720
Salary and Allowances 19,44,094 12,66,534
Sr. . 31st March 2018 31st March 2017
No Particulars Rs. Rs.
B |Closing balance
Receivable towards sale of electricity from GUVNL - 2,62,37,738
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G

Note - 28 A. Financial instruments by category and their fair value
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Investments in Equity Shares of Subsidiaries & Equity Accounted Entities as on
the transition date:

GSEG - Equity valuation of GSEG at the transition date has been carried out using
discounted cash flow (DCF) method. Free cash flows to equity (“FCFE”) have been

FVTOCI discounted at 14% cost of equity to arrive at equity valuation.
in unquoted equity | Investments in Equity Shares of Other Entities :
shares

Kalupur Bank - Investment in the shares of Kalupur Bank was made at the time of taking
loan fromit, 400 shares at a price of Rs. 25/- were purchased. However the said loan has
got repaid in the F.Y. 2016-17 and hence the said shares are expected to be sold off. In
view of the aforesaid scenario, and materiality concept due to its meagre value, the said
investment has been presented atits carrying cost.

Transfers between Levels 1 and 2

There have been no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the reporting periods.

Level 3 fair values

Movements in the values of unquoted equity instruments for the period ended 31st March, 2018 is as below:

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Amount
As at 1 April 2017 16,73,12,502
Acquisitions/ (disposals) -
Gains/ (losses) recognised in other comprehensive income -
As at 31 March 2018 16,73,12,502

Transfer out of Level 3

There were no transfers out of level 3 during the year 2017-18 and 2016-17.

C.Financial risk management

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprises of loans & borrowings and trade & other payables. The main
purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company operations and to provide guarantees to support its
operations. The Company's principal financial assets include trade & other receivables, cash & cash equivalents

and investments that are derived directly from its operations.The Company has exposure to the following risks
arising from financial instruments:

i. Creditrisk

ii. Liquidity risk

iii. Market risk

(i) Creditrisk

Credit risk is the risk that a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument will fail to perform or fail to pay
amounts due causing financial loss to the company. The potential activities where credit risks may arise include

from cash and cash equivalents, derivative financial instruments and deposits with financial institutions and
principally from credit exposures to customers relating to outstanding receivables.

Trade receivables

Significant portion of trade receivables at the respective reporting date comprise of PSUs and entities with
significantgovernmentinfluence. Further, Management does not expect any credit risk on the same.
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Other financial assets

Other financial assets comprise of cash and cash equivalents, loans provided to employees and investments in
equity shares of companies other than subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures.
- Cash and cash equivalents and Bank deposits are placed with banks having good reputation and past track record
with adequate credit rating. The Company reviews their credit-worthiness at regular intervals.
- Investments are made in credit worthy companies.

(ii) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its
financial liabilities that are proposed to be settled by delivering cash or other financial asset. The Company's
financial planning has ensured, as far as possible, that there is sufficient liquidity to meet the liabilities whenever
due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the
Company's reputation.

Exposure to liquidity risk

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The amounts are
gross / undiscounted values and include estimated interest payments and exclude the impact of netting

agreements.

(Amount in Rs.)

Contractual cash flows based on maturity
31st March, 2018 Carrying Total Less than 12 More than 12
amount months months
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Non current borrowings - - - -
Current borrowings - - - -
Non current financial liabilities 73,10,76,026 73,10,76,026 - 73,10,76,026
Current financial liabilities 1,42,69,39,345 1,42,69,39,345 1,42,69,39,345 -
Trade and other payables 11,17,51,645 11,17,51,645 11,17,51,645 -
Total 2,26,97,67,016 2,26,97,67,016 1,53,86,90,990 73,10,76,026
Contractual cash flows based on maturity
31st March, 2017 Carrying Total Less than 12 More than 12
amount months months

Non-derivative financial liabilities
Non current borrowings 15,21,04,600 15,21,04,600 - 15,21,04,600
Current borrowings 3,57,89,600 3,57,89,600 3,57,89,600 -
Non current financial liabilities 80,97,91,530 80,97,91,530 - 80,97,91,530
Current financial liabilities 1,41,17,24,675 1,41,17,24,675 1,41,17,24,675 -
Trade and other payables 10,59,48,493 10,59,48,493 10,59,48,493 -
Total 2,51,53,58,897 2,51,53,58,897 1,55,34,62,768 96,18,96,130

(iii) Market risk

Market risk is the risk or uncertainty arising from possible market price movements and their impact on the
present/future performance of a business. The market risks include price risk, currency risk and interest rate risk.
The primary price risk for the company is commodity price risk i.e. price risk of that could adversely affect the value
ofthe Company's financial assets, liabilities or expected future cash flows.
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Equity price risk

The Company's exposure to equity securities price risk arises from investments held by the Company which are
classified in the balance sheet as fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI). The captioned equity
investments are publicly traded as they are listed on the NSE Nifty 50 Index.

Sensitivity

The table below summarises the impact of increases/decreases of the index on the Company's other
comprehensive income for the period. The analysis is based on the assumption that the index had increased
average of the movements in quoted prices of equity shares held as investments for the respective periods. All other
variables held constant.

Impact on Other Comprehensive
. Income
Particulars
As at As at
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
NSE NIFTY 50 - increase 20% (31 March 2017 - 10%) 14,10,63,603 14,35,52,316
NSE NIFTY 50 - decrease 20% (31 March 2017 - 10%) (14,10,63,603) (14,35,52,316)

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk can be either fair value interest rate risk or cash flow interest rate risk. Fair value interest rate risk is
the risk of changes in fair values of fixed interest bearing investments because of fluctuations in the interest rates.
Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of floating interest bearing investments will fluctuate
because of fluctuations in the interest rates. The Company does not have any undrawn or outstanding borrowings
atfluctuating rate of interest and hence does not possess any interest rate risk.

D. Capital management
The Company's objectives when managing capital are to:

- safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders, and

- maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. The Company monitors capital using a ratio of
'adjusted net debt' to 'adjusted equity'. For this purpose, adjusted net debt is defined as total non-current liabilities,
less cash and cash equivalents. Adjusted equity comprises all components of equity.

The Company’s adjusted net debt to equity ratio on 31st March, 2018 was as follows.

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
Total non-current liabilities 1,28,32,35,510 1,38,09,74,822
Less : Cash and bank balances 54,18,93,506 53,06,21,053
Adjusted net debt 74,13,42,004 85,03,53,770
Total equity 10,39,25,30,467 9,80,75,60,493
Adjusted net debt to adjusted equity ratio 0.07:1 times 0.09:1 times
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Note - 29 Details of investments in jointly controlled entities made by the company

Sr. No. Name of the entity . Country ?f Propo.rt |¢.)n of Propo.rtu.)n of Name of other partners Principal Activities
incorporation ownership interest] ownership interest
7.00% Guijarat State Fertilizers Company Ltd.
5.82% Gujarat Narmada Valle Fertilizers Company Ltd.
23.36% Gujarat Mineral Development Corporation Ltd.
1 Bhavnagar Energy Company Limited India 9.00% Engaged in lignite based power project
24.36% Gujarat Industries Power Company Ltd.
7.00% Gujarat Alkalies & Chemicals Ltd.
23.46% Gujarat State Investment Ltd.
2 Torrent Pipavav Generation Limited India 5% 95% Torrent Power Ltd. Coal Based power plant
33.33% Kerala State Electricity Board S o
M hts of B | block
3 |Baitrani West Coal Company Limited India 33.33% ining rights of Baitrani west coal bloc
) allotted by Gowt. of India
33.33% Orissa Hydro Power Corp. Ltd.
4 GSPC Pipavav Power Company Limited India 2.53% 97.46% Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Generation and Distribution of Power
Note - 30
A) GPCL has taken advance possession of 1407-06-98 Sqr. mtrs of Government land at village

Radhananesna, Taluka Vav on 20/1/2016 for 700 MW Ultra Mega Solar Power Project as per letter dated
20/1/2016 of Collector , Banaskatha, Palanpur. This land is given to GPCL subject to making payment to
Government based on provisions and conditions of New Solar Policies. The same has not been
accounted for as Government has not fixed the price of land.

B) GPCL has taken advance possession of 510.31.31 Ha. of Government waste land at village Hadsad,
Taluka Suigam, District Banaskatha on 30.09.2011 for Solar Park. The same has not been accounted for
as Government has not fixed the price of land.

C) GPCL has taken advance possession of 81.75.38 Ha. of Government waste land at village Dungda,
Taluka Suigam, District Banaskatha on 30.09.2011 for Solar Park. The same has not been accounted for
as Government has not fixed the price of land.

D) Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified/recasted, wherever necessary, to conform to
this year's classification.
E) During the F.Y. 2015-16, GPCL has received demand of Water charges of Rs.11,78,82,765/- from SSNNL

for 4.5 MLD water supply for Charanka Solar Park -1 Project. The such demand is not accounted for in the
books of account as the same is being protest against the demand raised by SSNNL.

F) GPCL has proportionate interest of 33.33% in Baitrani West Coal Company Limited (BWCCL). The Coal
block allotted to BWCCL is de-allocated by the Ministry of Coal, Government of India. The matter is sub-
judice in the Hon'ble High Court of Orissa. In view of the above, the financial statement of BWCCL is not
consolidated with the financial statement of the Company.

G) Gujarat Power Corporation Limited (GPCL) has entered into viability Gap Funding Securitization
Agreement with Solar Energy Corporation of India (SECI) for getting VGF support of R.1,75,00,000/- for its
10 MW Solar Power Projectin the year 2014.

As per clause no.2.1 (a) of the VGF securitization agreement dated 27-03-2014, GPCL is eligible to
receive VGF support of Rs.1,75,00,000/- subject to the compliance of terms and conditions as detailed in
Article 2.2 of the agreement. As per clause 2.1 (b) of the above-mentioned agreement, VGF of
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Rs.1,75,00,000/- will be released in 6 tranches. The first tranche of 50% of VGF shall be released on
successful commissioning of the full project capacity. Balance 50% of the VGF shall be released
progressively over next 5 years in five equal installments of 10% each subject to plant meeting generation
requirementand other terms & conditions.

This Project was successfully commissioned (COD) in March-2015. Cost of the Asset has to be firmed up
on Commercial Operation Date (COD) and total VGF receivable i.e.Rs.1.75 Crores has to be reduced
from the cost of the Asset in the Financial year in which COD is achieved i.e F.Y. 2014-15. Accordingly, in
the financial year 2014-15, GPCL passed an entry in its Audited books of account by debiting Viability Gap
Funding Receivable a/c by Rs.1,75,00,000/- and crediting 10 MW Solar Power Project a/c by
Rs.1,75,00,000/-, as GPCL was eligible to receive Rs.1,75,00,000/- as per the VGF agreement with SECI
in F.Y.2014-15 as the Project was successfully commissioned (COD) in March-2015. In the F.Y. 2016-17,
SECI released Rs.87,50,000/- to GPCL towards First tranche. Release of second, third, fourth trench
from SECI are awaited. Hence as per the agreement, the amount to be released at the end of 5th year
(March-2019) and 6th year (March-2020) @ Rs.17.50 lakh per annum subject to plant meeting generation
requirement and other terms and conditions. As per the agreement and in the opinion of the management
these amounts are receivable from SECI and accordingly Company has accounted the same as
receivable from SECI as on 31st March 2015 and reduced the amount from Property, Plant and
Equipments.

H) Expense incurred for CSR during the financial year are as follows:
a) Grossamountrequired to be spent for CSR by the company during the yearis Rs. 51,71,297/-.
b) Amountspentduring the yearon:*

Sr. No Particulars In Cash Yet to be Paid in cash Total
1 Construction/acquisition of any asset
2 On purposes other than (i) above
*An amount of Rs. 15 lakhs has been spent towards CSR expenses during the F.Y.2018-19
1) Contingent Liabilities ( Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017

Bank Guarantee and Margin money 7327.37 3993.82

Disputed income-tax demand in respect of various Assessment years 11589.81 11589.81

Disputed Service tax demand as on 27/02/2017 2944.99 2944.99

Estimated amount of contracts to be executed & not provided for 3408.14 4218.94

Disputed claim towards water charges 1178.83 1178.83

Disputed Claim with SECI 241.08 0

Total 26690.22 23926.39
For Suresh R. Shah & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants (CIN : U40100GJ1990SGC013961)
FRN No.: 110691W Sd/-
Raj Gopal Sd/-
Sd/ Chairman & Managing Director g‘i?é;grah
Ashit T Macwan DIN: 02252358 DIN: 02626247
Partner Sd/- Sd/-
M. No.: 107891 Me.hul J Dapayak Krupa N. Joshi
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Date : 19/10/2018 Date : 19/10/2018
Place : Ahmedabad Place : Gandhinagar
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